AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd(@gmail.com

AGENDA

“SPECIAL” BOARD MEETING
11:00 AM Wednesday, May 9th, 2018
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
100 SAN LUIS STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER:  7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Eric DeWeese, Director
Ara Najarian, Director
Kristen Berry, Director

Director DeWeese will be attending the meeting via phone at the following location:
1000 North Alameda St., Suite 330, Los Angeles, CA

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to

inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



5. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of April 10", 2018 Regular Meeting
Monthly Financial Review

General Manager and District Engineer Report
Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

SOW >

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Annual Weed Abatement Program
(Action Required: Consider Adopting Resolution No. 2018-03)

B. Engineering and Construction Services for Water Tank #2
(Action Required: Receive Report and Authorize Staff to Execute a Contract for
Engineering Support and Installation of Fall Protection Equipment or Provide Other
Direction to Staff)

c Presentation and Review of Preliminary FY 2018-19 Budget
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for futurc agendas.

9. Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, June 13", 2018 at 11:00 a.m.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Streel, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes April 10th, 2018

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
April 10th, 2018

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Pete Kelley called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach
Community Services District, to order at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Avila Beach
Community Service District Building 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Eric DeWeese
Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian

Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kiristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk
Mike Seitz, Legal Counsel
Krista Young, Operations Manager FRM

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

Anne Brown, Avila Beach asked why the fire hydrant on Front Street had a black bag over it.
Chief Lee commented that if a hydrant is bagged it is not in working condition and needs to be

repaired.

A. County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:
Sheriff Rainer Bodine standing in for Jim Voge. reported 41 calls for service during March,

which was about 10 calls below the average. The calls included 6 suspicious persons calls, 3
disturbances, 1 petty theft and 2 phone scams. On March 14" a suspect followed a 50 year old
man to his home on San Luis Street and proceeded to throw a rock at his car. A burglary was
reported in which jewelry and a rifle were stolen. At Pirate’s Cove a man had his guitar stolen
while he was swimming. Anne Brown, from Avila Beach, asked the Sheriff if the bike patrol
would be present at farmer’s market this year. Sheriff Bodine responded that the bike patrol is a

Page 1of5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeling
Minutes April 10th, 2018

priority as staffing allows. Bodine also commented that the Gang Task Force is also available
during peak tourist season in Avila. Director Kelley asked the Sheriff if the District changed the
time of the CSD’s regular meeting to regular daytime business hours would it affect the Sheriff’s
attendance. At this time, the Sheriff is available for daytime meetings.

2. Cal Fire Report:

Cal Fire Battalion Chief Paul Lee reported 45 calls for service, 19 were medical related. Cal Fire
responded to a tanker truck fire last week on the southbound Hwy 101 that consumed 6,400
gallons of gasoline was burned. Cal Fire also responded to the rescue of two biologists counting
fish during the last storm. Chief Lee announced that on April 30 Fire Season begins. Cal Fire has
been assigned a new Type 2 vehicle that will bring specialty equipment on to a scene quickly. In
regards to weed abatement season, Chief Lee urges residents not to wait to cut grass and brush.
The number one cause of fire is setting a motorized tool down and walking away, so be cautious.
Cal Fire and the Forrest Service are working to keep the grant funded fire break work above the
Bob Jones trail & Cherry Canyon going. Thinning and pruning creates a good buffer below and
above the homes. Cal Fire staff continues to clear trails to provide wild fire suppression
throughout San Luis Obispo County. Chief Lee commented he is available for day meetings as
well.

B. Reports on Conferences, Meetings and General Communications.

No Report.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board or public
wished to address any items.

Minutes of March 13", 2018 Regular Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for March

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for March
Capital Projects Report for March

MmO QW

GM Hagemann stated Lake Lopez water level is at 52% of capacity. The Board expressed an
interest in the possibility of an Open House in a few months. Anne Brown expressed her concern
about a rumor regarding the Board not allowing the use of District funded electrical power for
Fish and Farmer’s Market (FAFM). President Kelley explained the District did approve the Fish
and Farmer’s Market agreement after being named as an additionally insured on FAFM liability
coverage and the board was assured adequate safety inspections were taking place during market
times. Director Najarian made the motion to adopt the consent items. Director Helenius seconded
the motion and it passed with a roll call vote 5 - 0.

Page 2o0f 5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes April 10th, 2018

AYES: Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
KTristin Berry

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.

None.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Fats, Oil and Grease Program Services Contract
GM Hagemann introduced the item and explained to the Board our wastewater collection system Sanitary

Sewer Management Plan requires the District to implement an active FOG program to minimize sanitary
sewer overflows caused by or exacerbated by accumulated FOG in the collection system. Wallace Group
has historically provided FOG program services for the District and they provide FOG services to several
local municipalities. Wallace Group has done a commendable job on the program to date and staff
recommends retaining Wallace Group to provide FOG program services for FY 2018-19 in accordance
with their proposal for an amount not to exceed $5,300. Director Najarian asked if there were
competitors in the area? GM Hagemann researched other companies in the past and had not
found competitors in the area. President Kelley made a motion to award the FOG Program
Contract to Wallace Group for FY 2018-19. Director DeWeese seconded the motion and it

passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

B. Award Contract to Install New HVAC unit in District Administrative Office
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

Last month the Board directed staff to explore options for adding a natural gas connection to the
building to support the new HVAC unit. GM Hagemann reported to the Board that the cost to

Page 3of5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes April 10th, 2018

install natural gas service, a new gas meter, associated plumbing and a gas fired HVAC unit will
be approximately $25,000. Staff has also contacted the San Luis Obispo County Energy Watch
Partnership to check on costs and grant funding opportunitics for the installation of solar panels.
Energy Watch has an appointment with Staff on Wednesday, April 11", 2018. Staff's
recommendation is to award the contract to Pacific Heating for installation the heat pump system
for the not to exceed amount of $10,600. After much discussion, Board directed Staff to report
back with power sources options for the HVAC unit. Director Najarian made the motion to
award the contract to Pacific Heating for the installation. Director Kelley seconded the motion
and it passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

C. Ballot for LAFCO Alternate Special District Member

GM Hagemann explained that on February 23 at the San Luis Obispo Chapter of the
California Special District Association met to accept nominations and conduct an election
for the LAFCO Alternate member. However, there was not a quorum. Therefore, each
District was requested to vote for one of the nominees and sending the results to LAFCO.
The Board is to vote for one of the following candidates: Dan Burgess, Heritage Ranch
Community Services District or Ed Eby, Nipomo Community Services District Director.
Director DeWeese made the motion to vote for Ed Eby for LAFCO Alternate Special
District Member. Director Helenius seconded the motion and it passed with a roll call
vote 5-0.

AYES: Eric DeWeese
Lynn Helenius
Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

Page 40f5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes April 10th, 2018

D.

AYES:

NOES:

Award Contract to Prepare Brine Disposal Study.

GM Hagemann introduced the item and advised the Board that he had recently met with
Regional Water Board staff members to get clarification on their expectations for the
scope of the Brine Disposal Study. Hagemann noted that the Water Board is encouraging
wastewater treatment plants with ocean outfalls to consider accepting brine waste,
provided it does not violate any of the discharge permit conditions. Hagemann stated it is
a safe and cost effective way to dispose of brine waste and could add another revenue
stream to the District’s operations. Hagemann then met with MKN Engineering and
requested them to prepare a proposal for preparation of the Brine Study. Staff
recommends awarding the contract to MKN Engineering at the not to exceed amount of
$13,000. The Brine Project Study will take 6-10 weeks. Director Helenius asked if we
had space at the treatment plant for a brine disposal system. GM Hagemann commented
that adequate space is available at the WWTP. Anne Brown, Avila Beach asked if we
should lengthen the outfall line. Hagemann responded that the existing outfall line meets
all current permit requirements and that it would be very expensive to lengthen.
However, if requirements change, the District may need to lengthen the outfall. After a
brief discussion, Director Kelley made the motion to award the contract. Director
DeWeese seconded the motion and it passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry

None

ABSENT: None

F. Regular Board Meeting Times

After some discussion, it was decide to hold the regularly scheduled Board of Director Meetings
for Avila Beach CSD on the second Wednesday of the month at 11:00 AM. Legal Counsel, Mike
Seitz announced that the first 2 meetings are “Special Meetings™ until the bylaws can be
modified. Director DeWeese made the motion to move the Board meetings to the second
Wednesday of the month at 11 AM. Director Najarian seconded the motion and it passed with a
roll call vote 5-0.

AYES:

Eric DeWeese
Ara Najarian
Lynn Helenius
Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry

Page 5of5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes April 10th, 2018

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

8. COMMUNICATIONS:

GM Hagemann announced the Finance Committee will be meeting this month to address the
Budget. Director DeWeese and Director Helenius on the Finance Committee. Also, the next
regular meeting will be on: Wednesday, May 9", 2018 at 11a.m. at the District Office.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Wednesday, May 9th, 2018 at 11:00 AM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager

Page 60f 5



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors '

7/
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Managfr_}: K/ /)

DATE: May 9, 2018
SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for April 2018

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During April the District made deposits in the amount of $270,198.02 and experienced $71,780.28 in
expenses (cash basis). Expenses in April were within normal limits. The deposits by fund and checks by
fund are provided as an attachment to this report. Income in April included $184.604.76 in County tax
income and $74,726.91 in monthly water and sewer fees. Typically, county tax revenue is higher in
April. Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund, as well

as, a Profit and Loss Sheet for April are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $80,487.79 in water and sewer service charges in April. Customer
Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing charges to the District in the amount of $529.60.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for April 2018 is included.



2:59 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/01/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4030 - County Taxes
4600 - Interest Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6135 - Legal
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6150 - Rate Assistance

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

Apr 18

74,726.91
2,487.14
184,604.76
8,379.21

270,198.02

270,198.02

270,198.02

374.90

3,445.06
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,445.06
103.70

600.00

600.00

209.38

209.38
102.32

4,460.46

880.00
168.00
4,303.01
529.60

5,880.61

Page 1



2:59 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/01/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2018

6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals
6505 - Contract LaborO & M
6506 - Contract Labor GM
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 + Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
6530 + Generator Maintenance
6535 - Insurance P/L

6540 - Lab Tests

6542 - Maintenance

6575 - Small Tools

6580 - Solids Handling

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7210 - Connection Fees

Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income
Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8242 - WW-4 Colictn Ln Re
8243 - WW-4 Wet Well Coating

Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani

Apr 18

5,717.29
18,307.26
15,950.00

1,623.21
9,306.66

10,929.87

187.00
671.70
1,145.37
2,799.10
175.13
498.37
1,320.00
528.31
2,834.91

61,064.31

71,780.28

198,417.74

32,554.00

32,554.00

32,554.00

2,750.94
312.50

3,063.44

Page 2



2:59 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/01/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2018
Apr 18
8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water
8273 - W-3 Misc Water Line Replacement 1,148.25
Total 8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water 1,146.25
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses 4,209.69
Total Other Expense 4.209.69
Net Other Income 28,344.31
Net Income 226,762.05

Page 3



2:59 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/01/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2018
Apr 30, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 682.55
1008 - Petty Cash 89.77
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 1,224,439.07
1025 - Pooled Cash 2,671,663.57
1050 - LAIF 2,260,488.87
1099 - Cash Balance -2,671,663.57
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 3,485,700.26
Total Checking/Savings 3,485,700.26
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 266,626.69
Total Accounts Receivable 266,626.69
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 3,019.76
1270 - Taxes Receivable 8,787.45
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 113,140.37
Total 1250 - Receivables 124,947.58
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 2,290.63
1400 - Prepaid Summary - Other -0.01
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 2,290.62
Total Other Current Assets 127,238.20
Total Current Assets 3,879,565.15
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 + Office Equipment Accum Depr -6,861.31
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 1,372.27
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4 526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21

Page 1



2:59 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/01/18 Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2018

Accrual Basis

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin,

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost

1644 : Treatment Equip Accum Depr

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other
Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Apr 30, 18

0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-352,639.07

966,236.19

523,122.64
-264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
1,909,250.75
-886,106.88

1,128,143.87

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74

3,095,015.71

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,109,466.00
-562,263.35

547,202.65

547,202.65

29,810.00
-29,810.00

Page 2



2:59 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/01/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2018
Apr 30, 18
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 0.00
1690 - Construction in Progress 17.812.74
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. 3,661,403.37
Total Fixed Assets 3,661,403.37
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Qutflows of Resources 7,850.00
Total Other Assets 7,850.00
TOTAL ASSETS 7,548,818.52
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable 78,340.71
Total Accounts Payable 78,340.71
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable 1,236.90
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 2,184 .50
2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee 0.01
Total 2240 - Health Insurance 0.01
2250 - PERS Liability 190.96
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 3,622.37
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 7,580.00
2304 - Fire Station Deposit 2,000.00
2305 - Connection Fees Held 213,643.16
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 223,223.16
Total Other Current Liabilities 226,845.53
Total Current Liabilities 305,186.24
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 115,049.00
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 15,115.00

Page 3



2:59 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/01/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2018
Apr 30, 18
Total Long Term Liabilities 130,164.00
Total Liabilities 435,350.24
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 6,479,228.39
Net Income 634,239.89
Total Equity 7,113,468.28
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 7,548,818.52

Page 4



t abeyd

78'650'1S2- Z8'SS0°LSZ- IvioL
G9'6/6'6~  G9B.6'61 19)epn [e10 ]
G9'6.6'61~  €£°0- YD J8lwsld oyioed - 010} ZBYo zZ/L 8L0e¢//2/v0  Wsodeg
Ze'6./6'6- 000 YO J8lWald oyloed - 0101 L a0 /L 8102//2/70  usodeQ
ZE6L6'67- 000 Y9 Jeiwald oyioed - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey 8L02//2/¥0  wsodaQ
ZE'6.6'67-  00'8YT- YD dsiwald oyioed - 010} o9y Jelep 8102//2/v0  wsodeQ
ze'LeL'sy- 028 YD Jelaid Jyloed - 0LOL SO SIBIT ‘Gz JeKeM 02 USD - | # dINI HOY3E VTIAY 09203V S680 4 8102/92/¥0  MsodsQg
Zl'esz'er- 000 YD Jelwaid oyioed - 0LOL ZJeyo /L 8102/92/¥0  ¥sodeq
ZL'esTey- 000 YD Jeiwaid ouioed - 0L0L L JBWo z/1 8L0zZ/9Z/70  usodag
zLeSTeY- €8¢ YO Jelwaid oyioed - 0LOL BOUElSISSY 8jeYy 8102/92/p0  usodsQg
G6'L.Z'67-  GL'ELL'L- “'UQ JaiwRld oyioed - QLOL 08y JB1ep 8102/92/¥0  wsodaq
08'v0L'8y-  GL'E- YD Ielweld ouloed - 0L0L Zeuo /1L 8L0Z/¥2/v0  usode(
go'LoL'sy- 000 YO Jejwald ouloed - 0LOL L Jau10 Z/1L 8L0Z/¥Z/r0  usode(
G9'L0L'8  G6G'OlL "y Jelwald ouloed - 0101 20UE]SISSY B)EY 8L0Z/¥2/v0  usode(
0Z8lLL'8  BLOLY'L- YO Jejwald ouloed - 0LoL 09y I3jep) 8L0g/ve/v0  usode(
LO'ZY9'or- L0°L8- Y Jelweld ouoed - 010l Z2yo z/L 8L0Z/6L/Y0  Usode(
00°195'9F- 000 Y Jelwald ouoed - 0101 L J8y10 g/ 8L0Z/6L/Y0  wusodeg
00°L9G'9F-  €8'%C YD Jslwald ouioed - 0LOL SoUB)SISSY Bley 8L0Z/6L/¥0  usodeq
€8'G8S9F-  09°/¥0'L- Y9 Jelwald oy1oed - 0LOL 29y Jajepn 8L0zZ/6L/I¥0  WsodeQ
€T'BES'SY- 600 YD Jaiwaid oyoed - 0L0L Z Yo z/L 8L0T/L/v0  wsodeqQ
rPL'8ES'Sr- 000 YD Ielwald oyoed - 0L0L L B340 Z/L 8L0Z/LL/F0  wsodaq
PL'8ES'GH-  0L'€E “'yQ Jalwaid oyioed - QLOL aouelsISSY sjey 8L0Z/LL¥0  wsodag
vZ'LIS'Sr-  8925T'G- YD Jelwaid oyioed - 0LOL o9y J31BAn 8L02/LL/P0  wsodeQg
95 8LE'0r- POLL YD Jsiwsid oyioed - 0LOL Zleyo z/L 8L02/9L/v0  ¥sode(
09'62E'0- 000 “'yQ Ielwaid oyioed - 0LOL L 18Wi0 /1L 8L0Z/9L/#0  usodeq
09'6ZE'0r- 000 YD Jelweid ouloed - 0101 SOUE)SISSY BBy 8L0Z/9L/¥0  usode(
09'62£'0r- 00 ZPS- YO Jalwald ouwoed - 0LOL 29y Jsjep 8L0Z/9L/70  Wsodag
09'/8.'68-  G0'888'LL- YO Jelwald ouioed - 0L0L GO' SIYBIT ‘Gz 1e1epA ‘0L USD - | # dINI - 8L HdV 8L02/9L/¥0  usode(
G6'668'12-  L0'806'G- YO Jeiwald ouioed - 0LOL G0 SWBIT ‘G2 JeXepA ‘0L U9D - | # dINIl - 0920:Y S680: 8L0z/€LP0  Wsodeq
8¥'166'LlZ- 000 YD Jslwald duioed - 0101 zPyo z/L 8L0Z/ZLIY0  WsodeQ
8y'L66'LZ- 000 "y Ielwsld ouioed - 010} L 18Yio Z/L 8L0¢/ZLiv0  wsodeq
8V'166'LZ- G659l "'y J2lwald oyioed - 010} aouejsissy sjey 8L0e/CLv0  usodeq
£0'800'C2- 0¥'8L8'C- YD Jalwald oyioed - 0101 o9y Jslep 8L0zZ/ZL/P0  Nsodag
€968L'6L-  90EVL- YD Jslwald alyioed - 0101 60" SIYbI ‘Gz JSlepN ‘0L USD - | # dINI - 81 MVIN 810Z/eLiy0  wsodaq
LSOr0'6L- v2¥8LL- YD Islwald oyioed - 0101 ZBUo zZ/L 8102/L1L/70  ysoda(
€8°198'ZL- 000 YD Isiwsid ouoed - 0LOL L J8ulo Z/L 8L0Z/LL/P0  wsodsq
aouejeg unowy Ndg owsay 2jeq adA)
8102 1udy
pung Aq syisodaq 8L/1L0/S0

Jo13SIQ $991A198 Aunwiwio) yoeag ejiIAy



| abey

LL'GO8'LL- 000 YO Jeillsld Juided - 0LOL aduelsissy ajey 810¢/0L/¥0 Iisodag
L1608 LL- vC' 565 YD dsllRid dyioed - 0LOL 82y lueg 810¢/0L/v0 ysodeq
18'60T'LL- 69961- YD Jsilleld ouoed - 0L0OL 81/9Z/€ - L2/Z swoonsay led Anunwiwo z91000 810¢/60/¥0 Jisodag
8L'ELO - 00°04- 4O Islweld ouioed - 0L0L ¢12ulo /L 810Z/90/#0  Wsodag
8L 'E¥6 0L- 000 YD Isiwald duoed - 0LO| L IBWYo ¢/t 210¢/90/%70 usodeq
8L 'E¥6'0lL- G961 YO IelwRld oijioed - 0L0| 90UElsissY ajey 8102/90/%70 usodag
€8°Z66 01" G6GLy'e- YO 18lwRld dj1oed - 0L0| 08y IUeg 81L0¢/90/¥0 ysodeq
88'90/G /- fA] YD Jdsillzld oyioed - 0LOL ¢ By ¢/L 8102/50/%0 usodeq
0L'2e9'L- 000 YO J8lweld d4iIoed - 0L0|L L 1BUlo 7/t 8L0¢/S0/P0 ysodaq
01°Z€9 .- 000 YO Jeiiald oyIded - 0101 adue)sissy ajey 8102/50/%70 yisodag
0L'Ce9 L~ 8188/ L- YD Jeiwisld oyioed - 0L0L 08y lueg 8102/50/P0  HsodaQ
ZE'E6B G- Gl 9G- YD Jellisld oulded - 0L0| PIEBUOQOW B BUBIINP ‘UsaID 30 Jlwgnsay 8jeodng 810¢2/e0/v0 ysodaqg
L1 /€8'G- GL9g- YO Jeillzad dU4I0Bd - 0LOL PIBUOQOIN 3 BUBINP ‘USAID X0 Jiwgnsay 8L0¢/e00 Jisedag
20'18.°G- 000 YO Jelwisld oyided - 0L0L 218410 ¢/l 810¢/E0/¥0 usodag
20°18.'G- 000 YD Jellisld J4oed - 0LOL LBYIO ¢/1 810¢/e0/v0 Jisodag
20'18.°G- 000 YO Ieiwald Jyloed - 0101 aduelsissy aley 810¢/€0/¥0 usodeqg
¢0'18.'G- G0'S99- YD IslwRld J1oed - 0LOL 28y lueg 81L0¢/c0/P0 ysodeq
L6GLL'G- L0V YO Jelwaid Juioed - 0LOL Z4BUo ¢/l 8102/20/%0  Wsodag
06°LLL'G- 000 YD Jsiulaid oyioed - 0LOL L 43UY10 ¢/L 81L0¢/20/v0 Jisodag
06°LLL'G 128 YD Jeilleld oulded - 0LOL aduelsissy aley 810¢/20/%0 Wisodaq
FAR AR L 20v90'G- UD Islwid olioed - 0LOL I8y IUEg 810¢/20/70 ysodag
G196 Gl 9G- "'YD J8lwRld dJuloed - 0LOo| PIEUOQON B BUBIINT ‘US89 X0 Jluignsay 8102/20/70  wsodeq

flejlueg

gv'eg9'€- o9F'€89'¢- sybI7 |eyoL
9¥'€89'¢- €9'G6- YD IelwBld dyioed - 0LOL SO sIUbIT 'Sz Je1eM ‘0L USD - | # NI HOVIE VIAY 0940V G680 4 810c/9¢/¥0 Jisodag
€8°/8G'¢- 19 LLE'C- YD Jelllzld o41oBd - 0LOL SO° SIYBIT 'Sz 131BM ‘0L UBD) - | # dINI - 81 HdY 810c/2L/¥0 usodeg
AA XA LO'LBL L~ YD Jellisld ouioed - 0L0) S0° SIBIT 'GZ" 8IeAn ‘0L UBD - | # dINI - 0920V G680-d gLoeg/eLr0 Jsodeq
L9'8¢- L9'8e- YD J8liald JlIoed - 00| S0 SIUBIT ‘Gz JeeA ‘0L ueD - | # dINl - 81 dYIN 8L0¢/CLiP0 Jisodag

s)yb1

¥9'89L'CcS-  ¥9'891'2S- uIwpY / [eJausg [ejo |
¥9'891 25~ GB6'BEE |- YD I8luiald diioed - 0LOL SO SIYBIT ‘GZ JBIBAA (0L UeD - | # dINI HOVIE YIAY 090-¥ G680 4 8102/9¢/%70 usodeq
69 628°05- G '98T'€e- YD Jellleid auided - 0L0L S0° SWBI ‘Gz" Je1eM ‘0L ueD - | # dINI - 81 MdY 8L02/9L/%70 usodag
SLEPS'LL- 8G°ZvG'9L- YD I8iwaid ogioed - 0LOL GO" SIUBIT 'GZ" 12l ‘0L° UBD - | # dINI - 0920V G680 8L02/ELIFO usodeq
15°000'L- LS00V~ U Jslllald oyioed - 0LOL S0° SO ‘ST JeIBM ‘0L U9 - | # dINI - 8 dviN 8L0¢/CLIV0 isodag
00009 00009~ YD Jellsid oulded - 0L0OL 120e YseD J8wolsny wol 8102/60/¢0 usodeq

ullpYy | jesauacy

aouejeg junowy ujdg ajeq adA)
pung4 Aq susodaq 8L/L0/SO

1914381 S321AI8S fIunwwio ) Yyoeag ejiny



Z abed

£6°9€LChl- CE0- D Isiwsid JYioed - 0LOL ¢ dYlo Z/L 810z/L2/v0  Wsodeq
L9'9ELZPL- 000 YO Jelwleid oyloed - 0LOL L IBYOo Z/L 81L0z/L2/¥0  Wisodag
l9'9eL'evl- 000 YO Jelweid oyloed - 0LOL DOUE]SISSY 9)ey 8L02/Le/v0  WsodeQ
L9'9ELChL- Gl '9g- YD Isiweid dlioed - 0LOL a9y lueg 81L0¢/L2/¥0  wsode(
9r'089¢kl- 0 ¥90'0F- YO Islwald duioed - 0LOL XYL ALILN HHEND 0920V 6680 A 8L02/92/v0  wsoda(Q
Zr'91L920L- 000 YD 1elwsid ouloed - 0LOL ¢ _Ylo ¢/ 8L02/9z/v0  Wsoda(
¢vr'oL9'col- 000 YO Jeiwmid dyioed - 0LOL L 18UlO ¢/L 8L02/92/¥0  wsodag
Zr9L9'coL- 28've YO Jelwsid ouloed - 0LOL 0UElSISSY Bley 8102/92/¥0  ¥usoda(
vZ'L¥9'20L-  LS'686- YO 1elwsid duloed - 0LOL 08y lUeg 8L02/92/v0  Wsoda(
€L7189'10L-  Gle- YD Jsield dyioed - 0LOL ¢BYo e/l 8L0Z/¥eZ/v0  Wsodag
858¥9'L0OL- 000 YO Jelweid oulsed - 0LOL L IBUIO 2/L 8L0Z/ve/v0  wsoda(Q
8G'8¥9'L0OL- GG'9l YO Jelllsld olioed - 0LOL SJUE}SISSY 3jeYy 8L0zZ/ve/v0  wsoda(Q
€L°699'L0L- 86°0Z.- YO Jelwsld oyised - 0LOL 8y lueg 8L0z/¥e/v0  Wsodag
GL'vY6'00L-  L0'L8- YO Jelweld oyided - 0LOL ¢4B¥Ylo g/L 8L0Z/6L/¥0  ¥soda(
¥1L'€98°00L- 000 "'YO I8lweld dlioed - 0LOL L IBYI0 g/L 8L0Z/6L/Y0  Wsoda(
vL'€98'00L- 28T YD Jelwsid dlioed - 0LOI oUElsIssy aley 8L0Z/6L/70  Wsodeq
96'/88'00L- 9¥'660 L- YO Jelwid dyloed - 0LOL o3y lueg 8L0Z/6L/¥0  WsodaQ
0688/ 66~ 60°0- TUD Jelsid Jided - 0L0L ¢ BUl0 g/l 810Z/LL/¥0  wsoda(Q
L¥'88/ 66~ 000 YD J8lweld duoed - 0LOL L IBUlO g/L 8L0T/LLIY0  wsoda(Q
L¥°'88.'66- oLee "'YO Jelwald dlioed - 0LOL SJUE]SISSY 8jey 8L0T/LLIVO  YsodaQ
15'128'66- 0C'GLL'o YO J8lweld oyloed - 0LOL J9Y lueg 8L0Z/LLIVO  Ysodag
LE'Or9'e6- €0'LL YO Islleld oioed - 0LOL ¢BYo ¢l 8L0Z/9L/P0  Wsodag
¥€° .59 €6- 000 YD Jsileld dyioed - 0L0L | IBYI0 E/L 8L0Z/9L/¥0  ¥soda(
¥E'L59'€6- 000 YD Jelwald dided - 0LOL SJUE]SISSY aley 8L0Z/9L/¥0  Wsoda(
v€'.G9'Ch- G9'¥96- YD Jelwisld oyioed - 0LOL 8y lueg 8L0Z/9L/¥0  Wsodeg
69260 €6~ ¥8'625 9p- YD Jslwsid dioed - 0L0L XV1 d0dd ALSVYM 8l HdV 8L0Z/9L/¥0  Wsodag
G8'295 9~ L9¥9. €T YO 19alwsld ouioed - 0LOL XV1L A3HNI3S HdNO 09.L0°V S680:d 8L0C/ELYO  ¥sode(
81'86/. 2¢- 000 YO Jstleld dioed - 0L0L ¢48Ul0 211 8L0Z/ZLY0  wsodag
818622 000 YO I9lweld ouloed - 0L0L L B0 E/L 8L0Z/CLIY0  Wsoda(Q
8186/ ¢C¢- G591 YD Jeiueld oyided - 0101 0ue)sIssy ajey 8L0Z/ZLY0  Wsodeg
€L vI8'TT- 29'660'¢- UD Jeluald aiioed - 0LO} 03y lUeg 8LozZ/ZL/vD  Wsode(
LL'6LL'BL- €L°9/6- YO J8lweld ouloed - 0L0L JLSVYM - 8L HVYIN 8LozZ/CL/ivD  wsoda(
8eerL 6L- L v8L - YO J8lwiald dyloed - 0L0L ¢B_Ylo Z/L 8LOZ/LLIVO  Wsode(
79°LG6 L1~ 000 YO Jellleld oioed - 0LOL L 12Ulo ¢/L 8L0OZ/LLIVO  Wsoda(
v9'256°LL- TASA 4 YO Jeiwsld dulded - 0L0L S0UE}SISSY sjey 8L0Z/LLIP0  Wsodag
L0'666'LL- v0'961'9- YD Jelwiald duoed - 0L0L 09y lueg 8L0Z/LLIYO  ¥soda(
16°20G LI~ 69961 YO J8lwRld oyloed - 010} 8L/9Z/E - LT/Z Woonsay Mied Aunwwo) gL/6/v pig 8L0Z/0L/YO  Wsode(
99'669'} |- gr'soL YO Jellleld o4Ided - 0101 ¢dUlo Z/L 8L0Z/0L/YO  Wsoda(
LL'S08'LL- 000 YD Jelllald diyioed - 0LOL L BY0 ¢/ 8L0zZ/0L/P0  Wsode(
aouejeq junowy ndsg S INTET] aleq adA)
pun4 Aq susodaq 8L/10/S0

J01}SIQ S391A198 Alunwwion yoeag ejIAy



¢ abed

£€8°.98'/L1- 8C LY YD 18lwsld ayioed - 00| 20ue)sissy ajey 8LOC/L LIPO ysoda(
L2 €06 LL- 91°205'8- YD Jelulsld oioed - 0LOL 29Y IsSlepp 8L0¢/L LiIv0 usodsq
G0'LOV'6- ¢6'0vl YD Jelwlald ouloed - 0LOL 81/92/€ - LT/T WooNsay Mled Aunwiwo) gL/6/ pig 8L02/0L/%0 nsodeq
16°LYG'6- 02'¥S YO Ielweld djioed - 0101 81/92/€ - Lz uonebiu| 18 Juold 8L/6/ Pd 81L02/01/%0 ysodsq
L1965 6- 0C ¥S YD Jellald oioed - 0L0OL 81/92/€ - L2/ uonebul| yied uenp ues gL/6/ pd 8L02/0L/¥0 ysodaq
L0596~ 9t'GOl YD JalwLeld oyIoed - 0LOL ¢ BYI0 T/l 8L0c/0LIV0 ysodeQ
£8'GG/'6- 00°0 YO I8lliald dyiIded - 0LOL L 1BUl0 ¢/1 8L02/0L/¥0 usodag
€8G5/ '6- 00°0 YD Islulsld oulded - 0101 aJuejsissy 2y 8L0Z/0L/¥0 usodag
£8'65/'6" €618 YO Jelwiald diloed - 0L0OL 09y 191EMA 8L0¢/0LIP0 ysodaq
01L'9€Z'6- Z6°0vL- YD J8luiald dYided - 00| 8L/9Z/€ - LT/ Swoolsay Yed Aunwwod 291000 8L0¢/60/%0 usodaQg
81°6G60'6- 0C'¥S- YD Jelwisld o4Ioed - 01O 81/92/€ - LZjT uoneblu| 18 Juol4 €81L00 810¢/60/%0 usodag
86°0v0'6- 0¢ ¥S- YO J8lwiald d4ioed - QLo 8L/9¢/€ - L2/Z uoneblu| yied uenp ues zzoLoo 8102/60/%70 usodeg
8/°9086'8- 0004~ YD Jelwald ouIoed - 0LOL ¢ BUl0 ¢/L 810¢/90/70 usodag
8/°916'8- 00°0 YD Ielwald diIoed - 0L0|L L BYI0 T/L 8L0¢/90/¥0 ysodag
8/°916'8- S9'6¥ YO Jellizld ojioed - 0L0L SOUE]SISSY 9]y 810¢/90/¥0 usodeq
£7'996 8- 9/'795'¢- YD Islwsld ouloed - 0L0L 03y 13JEM 8102/90/%0 isodeQ
1910V G- €2'GS YD Jelwsld oyioed - 0L0|L ¢ 43Ul0 ¢/l 810¢/50/%0 usodaq
06'96%'G- 000 YD I8lwald dyIoed - 0LOL L 1BUIO 271 8L0¢/S0/¥0 usodaQg
06°9G1'G- 000 YD lelisld ouioed - 0L0L SOUE]SISSY 8ley 8L0¢/S0/P0 nsodeqg
06°9G1'G- YT vLiy')L- YO I2lwRld oioed - 0L0| 09y IB1EMN 8102/50/%0 usodaq
99'286 ¢- 0C ¥5- YO 1elwald dyoed - 0LOL PIBUOQOW g BUBIINI ‘U89 X2 Jgnsay ajeoldng 8L0¢/e0i0 usodaQg
9¥'826 ¢- 0C v5- YD Jelliald ouloed - 0L0L PIEUOQOA g BURINM ‘UB3IH X0 Jlugnsay 8102/€0/¥0 usodeQ
9 v7/8'¢- 000 YO Jelwald d4Ioed - 00t ¢ BUl0 Z/1 810¢/20/¥0 usodaq
9z v/8'¢- 000 YD delwsld ouided - 01O} L 1BUl0 2/t 8L0e/e0iv0 usodeQg
9z’ v/8'¢- 000 YD Jelisld ouloed - 0L0L souejsissy ajey 81L0¢/e0v0 usodeQ
9 v/8'¢- 69°66G- YO 18lWald diyioed - L0t o3y 131 81L0¢/€0/¥0 ysodaqg
158/C¢- 80'%- YD Jelulsld ouided - 010} ¢PYl0 g/L 8L0¢/z0i0 usodaQg
6¥'v.2'E- 000 “'yO 18lald duioed - 0Ol L 1BUI0 2/ 810¢/20/¥0 usodeQ
BV v.T ¢- 8¢C'8 YD Jelllzld oyioed - 0101 S0Ue]sissy ajey 81L0¢/20/v0 ysodeQg
11°28T¢- 15'8¢C'¢- YO I8llisld oiided - 010} 09y I8lepp 810¢/20M0 ysodeQg
0C G- 0¢ ¥G- YO J8luiald d1oed - 0LOL PIEUOQOA B BUBINM ‘UBBI9 Y0 Jwgnsay 81L0¢/20M0 usodaq

FEYLETY

vl /8V'T- vlL/8vC- SISEM PIIOS [Bl0 ]
vl /8v'C- GLElb'L- YD Jelllald 2UIoed - 0LOL MS 83 3silouei4 suondauuoy a)sepp yale| 810¢/re/v0 usodeQg
BEELOL- BEELOL- YD Jelliald QUIoed - 0LOL MS 834 8siyouel 4 suondsuuo) a)sep g4 8L0TC/LLIF0 ysodag

3)SeM plos

€6'9€LZVL- £6'98L'Zhl- fieyues |ejo |

aouejeq junowy nds owa aleq adA]

810z |udy

pun4 Aq susodaq 8L/10/SO

1013SIg S32IAISS Ajunwiwon yoeag ejIAY



| abeg

ZLSPS'E 04149 90UBUBIUIB l0lBIBUSY) - OEST SoUSUIEIUIE JOjBIBUaD) ‘ou| 'Bsnoyiemod SN UBS  g6% 8102/E0/%0 §osUD
ZVELR'E 19°05¥ QH B einy-uEp B "dey 'dinb3 - gggg 68FLLS ‘AUl SBAOID) Hoogen|g yen - @evi 8102/E0/t0 $o8UD
\gger's 18'008 aH ® Einy-uep B “day 'dinb3 - gggg BB9EES AUl JBALNN Jesuadsia Oda R SeA0D Hoogen|g vsn 26wl 8102/£0/%0 }o8y0
00°226° L or'8r0°L sleolweay? - £059 8L/S1/E 006618 149 ‘oul ‘oyloed Beyuuslg  LevlL 8102/60/v0 k1Tl
09'€/8 19'89. AuQ eIy e 3 dey 'dibg - v259 ISBSE/Z JaqInN JaWwoisny gL0g/ L§/E UsWaiRIS slejuay peuun 06t 8102/£0/%0 Ao8YyD
66'601 66601 QH ¥ einy-luep 3 "dey ‘dinb3 - gggg iafeidg Aiddng wieq  zgt) 8L02/e0/t0 HEllg]

Aieyuesg

g 198" L 224981 sybr g0
724981 SE'0SE I - 0659 £-90959.96/5 #1099 siyb 1S uoly I99d 81L02/E2/%0 #o8Yyo
18'910°L ZE05Y Auo By e g day 'dib3g - v2g9 188113 8IM UeS 00| 10} sjoejdecay 81/82/¢ 898LL AUl ‘ou| ‘yelomiosls  bebL 8102/£0/+0 Ho2UD
55°995 zh'ze - 0659 (0-29E55 12665 # 1098 swb Auojon 339d 8102/20/t0 o8y
EFbiy Ervit - 0659 £-¥86960690 # 1008 S1yb umo| 3904 8102/20/%0 oayD

spybry

LY \62YE 16212 ulwpY / jeisuss) [e10 |
¥ L62'vE 96'6E5 abeisad g senddng aoWo - 0v19 BLIE BIUBS USES 3§ Jood vy 8L0Z/08/%0 Ho8yQ
(=R =Pird 2L52 abeisod g seyddns 800 - 0v19 uozewy 8L02/92/v0 ¥oayn
6.62L'68 00°005'S ND JogeT JoBAUOD - 9059 8102 ‘Wgg udy - uyig| judy 6LOL AUl sajeloossy g uuewsbey  g102 8102/92/v0 Hosyo
62'622'8L 00°0S€ abejsod g seddng sayo - or19 aueyde)g sed asusol pig 1esn-LINK g0 ou| 1w 8LOZ/PE/v0 Hoaygo
62°618'/1 00022 Bununoooy - 2019 8L/6L/Y €281 AU Buidsexyoog aifug BN~ v1OZ 8102/02/¥0 wosyo
62°659°21 lg'ges abejsod g senddng eoo - OrL9 sanddng Buinoy » senddns soyo seidels  zioz BLOZ/02/¥0 woeyo
ZBEEr L) SE'66L leusalu / suoydaia) - 5859 +/GEEO0BE00LGYEE # 190y Jaueyn 143 210Z/6L/¥0 Hoeyo
1628 L1 ¥0'9g abeisod g sayddng 80 - 0% 19 woviabie] BL0Z/9L/¥0 %o8yD
E6'0BLLL 59928 AuQ ejiay ueW B dey dib3 - y259 ¥92Sers "Ml seyddng sseuisng [euedeys L10Z BLOZ/9L/Y0 beicllie]
82°008°91 0S'291 a0UBULIUIBY - ZFSO BOUBUBIUIRK 8210 ‘0g Bulues|g sunseoy 010z 2L0Z/9L/¥0 Ho8yo
8246991 geovlL welwaoejday aur Ja1eM ISIN E-M - ££28 ajepdn) sepy James  IBIB A ‘oul ‘dnoug s2BllEM 600Z 8L02/91/¥0 #o8yo
£5°155°G1 00°0S6't N9 100ET] J9RNUOT - 905G 8101 ‘AU BLOZ ‘Ui udy - 15| judy sejeloossy g uuewebey 2002 BLOZ/9L/P0 Ho8yo
£5°109°0k 00022 Bupunoooy - zoLo 8L/S/v gLal Aul Buidsaxyoog sibuz N~ 9002 BLOZ/E VO #oByo
£5°188'0} £9'21 BOUBUBIUIEY - Z#G9 2L/1E/E 0BEGE | UN0ODY BleMpIEH 80 SIBUN  S00Z BLOZ/EL/VO HoeyD
06'89€'01 0008 [eba - Gglg faeigry men zyes g Aesdiys  $002 BLOZ/E L0 »o8YD
06'882°01 0088 [ebe - gelg 80U8pUOMSa1I0D JUBWBNES SB|IEA, 2ueg g Aesdiys  +00Z BLOZ/E /PO #o8YD
06°002'01 S0vLL abeisod  sayddng sowo - ov19 8L/6/7 6LLE M| ‘oul 'saiBojouyoe ) ealeBI)  £002 BLOZ/ELIFO Ho8yo
G8'920'01 6LY fsuy pd 00 SH3 - 9525 LS - L/ hsuy wesAs weweiney ssafodws olgng 143 BLOZ/Z VO #28y9
90'220'01 gr 291 Auiger] sH3d - 0522 BL/S L - LT isuy Leyshg uswaiay seafoldws olgng 143 BLOZ/ZLIVO ¥a8yD
85'758'6 0461 18Uy pd 00 SH3d - 9525 BL/LE/E - 9L/E NsUy wiesAs wawelnay ssafojdws alang 143 8LOZ/Z /Y0 Ho8Y0
88 ¥ER'6 gLl Awiger] sH3d - 0522 81/1E/€ - 91/E nsuy weshs walemsy ssafojdws algny 143 BLOZ/ZLIF0 w8y
91 E69'6 L9°G 1suM Pd 00 SH3Ad - 9525 BL/GLIE - L/g nsuy weyshs wawaimsy seafoidws oygng 143 BLOZ/ZLiF0 ¥3I8yo
6% /89'6 Z1'902 Auiger] s43d - 0522 BLISLIE - L/E nsUy welshg Wwaluaiey seafoldw3 olgng 143 BLOZ/E L0 peltg]
181876 00°0f Auo epay e g dey dib3 - +259 siiedal Jaindwoa sigindwog 03] |29 143 8L0OZ/0LF0 Hasyo
LE' 1416 062LY abeysod p sayddns soWo - ov 19 wooabejion 8102/60/70 el
L7'896'8 95°89 abeisod g sanddng soyo - o 19 abejsod 801BS [BISOd 'S 8L0g/90/70 HI8UD
16'706'8 LISt abeisod ¥ sayddng so10 - ot 19 HE |[eMm [ sawey S[8BYIIN BL0E/90/70 plekzlie]
74651'8 9104 abeisod 3 seyddng soul0 - ov 19 lreday puig ssuadeiq pue spulg Isseln 8L02/50/70 ¥28uo
0L'8sy's 667| abmsod % sayddng sou0 - ov19 Wwoo sgqopy 8L0E/S0/¥0 pist=ltg]
LLEYY' L oLZsl sjoo] |Bws - §/59 wnnoep, doyg 1odaq swoH 8| 02/E0/+0 %08YD
10192'L £5°405 abeysod 3 seyddng eowQ - 0r19 salddng Buinoyy g se)ddng sou0 so|dels  Gev| 8102/E0/+0 $08YD
8¥'E5L'9 00022 Bununocooy - zo19 81/62/E G081 AUl Buideayyoog aiBul N £6%1 8102/e0/%0 pikIlTe}
BY'EES'D 00022 Bununoaoy - 2019 8L/28/2 LLL) AUl Buideaspoog 81Bug PPN E6WL 2102/60/%0 ¥o8UD
BY'ELE'D 00°00S'S W9 JogeT 10B1ueg - 9059 8102 1SLE - YIB) UDIBW 210} AUl seleossy B ulewsbey 68yl 8102/€0/%0 $oays
8t'El8 62'801 abeisod % seyddng a0ul0 - 0v 19 He |[em wodafe|oy 8102/20/%0 pioiell ]
61'S0. 62801 abesod g se|ddng s0ul0 - 0v19 HE |jem woo-afiegog 8108/20/40 $oeUD
06'965 06'v.E g1 sea4 pieD 1paiD Jeysisy - 001G 98I0 LOLW pieoyueg 8108/20/+0 $08yD
00'gezz 00'zee abeisod g seddng sowQ - 0v19 suud soo ajdoad seaue) 8102/10/t0 Ho8yD

ullpy / [ei8uas)

@ouejeg junowy Junoasy owapy awen wnpy 1T | adfiy

8102 |udy

SUNoJ2Y/Mm pund Ag s)oeyg 81/80/S0

wusIg sevinas Alunwwon yoeag epiay



z abeg

26'098'0L

e IYLOL
¥.'600'8 rL'600'8 ISR [B10 |
¥4'600'8 oL ozt sBuiiig Jamas  1e1epn - 082 | sysodeq 00 02°0ve $ rav INIWLSNraY JONYIVE rav 810g/08/v0 plllg}
+9'688'/ 15621 sanin - 0659 G-996E 12208 # 1008 jUE | IB1ep 385d 810g/ee/v0 $o8YD
L0094 /Y60R'E AU ey uew B ‘dey dib3 - $259 LPSa LM Meaig sur Jarep Auedoid siuen "ou| uswabeuey eoinosay PNl 800Z 8102/91/70 Ho8yD
0v'0S6'% 00°GLS'y N ® O JogeT JoBUOD - 5DGY 0BG L4# "au| sdO Uosep ‘oul ‘Wewebeuey soinosay pinl4 - BOOZ 8108/91/70 #o8yD
or'Sit 02'+5 sbuljig jemes 3 Je1eM - DBZL 055 # %0 uasln ‘1 usodaq eieddng pasienay yueg %08YQ 4SN 810/50/#0 #o8yD
0z 12t 0245 sbulig Jemes g jeeM - 0821 0SS # %0 usaln) 1 usodaQ eyedldng pesiensy yueg %08YD 4SN 8108/e0/#0 el
00492 00292 AluQ ey e g ‘dey dibg - v259 1831G SINT UBS 001 6SLE2L "AU| Buiquinid siolog uielg BB 810g/e0/¥0 HosLD
JalEps
6'261'LE 6t261'LE fueyues [elo|
6v'E61'/E 010zt sBulig Jemaes  Ja1ep - 0821 susodeq 00 02°0v2 $ ray INIWLSNray 30NV Ve rav 81 08/0E/+0 $98YD
68208 PG jawal / euoydaja] - 5859 S ¥06 91¥6-GBG GOB # 1908 181y 8L0E/0E/+0 pleclie]
86'L16'98 Z1'8s jauwawl / suoydels | - 58G9 0 819 619.-565 508 # 1908 181V 81 08/08/+0 $28U0
98'6E8'9E 25 10E $|00] |[BWS - §/G9 laysep) 1amad 0300 8102/52/%0 $98U0
¥E'8ES'9E Sl S|00] |IBWS - /G aoueldwon pes lodaQ awoH 8108/58/+0 $28Ug
B5'625'98 20'819't Ui4 UBS R PIE 0-9EEZFEODBED # 1008 JUB)d JBIBAN SISEAN 3%5d 810g8/Ea/¥0 beTi o]
1G°G06'VE 6906 2-8E2ZEYREED #1008 UONEIS 1 I85d 810g/ea/70 $o8YD
88'¥S8'¥E 76'05L'S oY U U0 MM - Z¥E8 BL/S/L 58201~/ | "Au| Jleday aul] uonoa|og ‘ou| 'sEoes yoal Iy SL0E 8108/02/¥0 $o8yo
v6'E0L'2E SF10g't s[ealayg - 5059 81/21/¥ €0.8882 Idg ‘ou| ‘oioed Belwualg  gloz 8102/02/%0 $osyo
6Y'206'08 258 QaH '3 epny-jutey g “dey 'dinb3 - zgg9 iakeidg Aiddng wiey 8108/61/70 Rz8UD
16'E68'0E £8'66 19uselyl / suoydsia] - 5859 1aWaU) GEBO X # 1008 181v 8102/91/%0 Hoaygy
71'86.'08 00481 (904) aseainy @ 10 184 - G259 wawaels yosep weibold 504 ‘ou| 'dnousy soelep 6002 2102/91/40 $o8yD
PLLLY'0E 89202 aH g epay-uiep g ‘day ‘dinb3 . gz2s9 St291L M AUl Jiedey Jajdwes ansodwon ‘ou| uawebeuep soinosay pinld 8002 8102/91/+0 Ho8yD
9%'80F'0E 00ose't AuQ eiay Jurep g “dey dibg - v2sg 99991 ‘AU INQ UES|D UOHEIS Y[ ‘ou| Yuswabeuey eoinosay piNld - 8002 8L02/91/t0 #08YD
9t'851'62 0L'v89'2 AluQ Biny ey g day “dib3 - p2ge ZE99L "AU| LOBIS Y7 18808 1S | lojRIauan) ‘ou| uawabeueyy soinosay pinld 8002 8102/91/#0 $08YD
9Eb.i¥'92 0905t aH 9 epay-luiey § dey dinb3 - zzsa £2591 "aul Buipiep a1ed peoy ‘ou| uswaebeuey eoinosay pinld 8002 8L0Z/91/¥0 el
9/°€21'92 000vt AluQ iy ey g “day “dibg - p2ge LEPOLAA “AU| UOHEIS 1 1S 151 ‘ou| uswaebeuep aoinosay piNld BO0Z 8L0Z/9L/¥0 Ele:llTy)
9/°€86'62 06'LE seaWayD - £059 ZEBILY 'AU| BpUOIYo0IpAH Wnipog ‘ou| Yuawebeuey soinosey pinld 8002 8102/91/t0 $oay0
98'SY6'sE 9z geL'El W 3 O loge] 19euoD - G089 L069L-# "aul sdO Yarep ‘ou| uawabeuey soinosay pinld  800Z 8102/91/t0 }o8yD
09°'€lZ'2lL LE'GLG Aug Biny ey g ‘deyd 'dib3 - v2se sBuuoo g Joyauy 1ouIsig JoqieH odsiqo SN UBS Wod 2002 810g/ELY0 $o8yD
62'8E9' L1 05ele Buneod 15/ 18M 7 MM - EF28 81/9/t 210 UBWSIRIS G9ZY ‘AU ‘00ssy g AsjunN |sBYOIY 1002 8L0g/EL/tD }98yD
64'528'LL ELBLL s - 0659 Jaisdwing pA 2 aolnag Alepues fUnoo INoS QoS L 210Z/EL/F0 Hoeyo
90°902' L1 L6'8r0'L S[EDIWBYD - £059 BL/EE/E £00298E |48 ‘ou| ‘ollord Beuualg  G6YL 8LOZ/EL/FO $08YD
SL5101 9.'660'L sfealway) - £059 81/62/€ ¥00288Z 149 ‘ou| ‘oiloed Bewuslg  BEYL 8LOZ/ELFD $o8UD
6E°450'6 18088t sfealwsay) - €059 8L/S/v 10.8882 |dg ‘ouj ‘oyloed Beluualg  BBEL 8LOZ/EL/FD #o8yo
259242 00028t BuyipueH spios - 09 81/L2/E BulneH e1sB AN PIIOS 80985 “AU| ‘ou| 'speeds g6l 8LOZ/EL/F0 ¥oeyo
25°95+'9 0L'66L'2 sis9| ge7 - 0FS9 81/5/t Wuswarels g20% ‘AUl Bunsa) gen ‘oul '[eaiAfEUY 1SBOD BUOBAQY /6L 8LOZ/EL/F0 yo8yo
2r'459'E 5195 sBuing Jemes g JareM - 0821 0SS # %2 usalg ' ysodaq eeoldng pesiassy yueg #9840 4SN 8LOZ/S0/V0 Hosyg
L2 109°E §1'98 sBug semag 9 Ja1eM - 0821 0SS # 32 uaaun) 1 ysodaq syeoydng pasiesey yueg §o8Ud 4SN 2LOZ/E0FD yoayo
aauejeg junouwny unoosoy owap awepn wnN ajeq adA)
8102 |udy
SjUN029y/Mm pung Aq s)oasyn 81/e0/s0

12M181Q S921Adag Ajlunwwoy yoeag eIy



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement

2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 Date
www. frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

4/30/18

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.O. Box 309

4191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$22,729.28

Transaction Amount Balance

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
04/30/18 |INV #F16997. Orig. Amount $18,307.26, 18,307.26 18,307.26

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
03/31/18 INV #A16921. Orig. Amount $53.20. 53.20 18,360.46

348F11001 Monthly OP5/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
03/31/18 INV #A16942, Orig. Amount $70.086. 70.06 18,430.52

W16724 Update Critical Spare Parts List-
03/31/18 |INV #W16724. Orig. Amount $350.00. 350.00 18,780.52

W16878 Influent Pump 2 Fail to Run Alarm-
03/31/18 |INV #W16878. Orig. Amount $686.28. 686.28 19,466.80

W16883 Callout / Power Outage-
04/30/18 |INV #W16883. Orig. Amount $1,716.28. 1,716.28 21,183.08

W16912 Influent Lift Station-
04/06/18 INV #W16912. Orig. Amount $1,546.20. 1,546.20 22,729.28

OVER 90 DAYS
PAST DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

Amount Due

CURRENT

22,729.28 $22,729.28







AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

ME MORANDUM

T Board of Directors ey

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@

DATE: May 8th, 2018
SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee and Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Wednesday, April 11, 2018, at the
Arroyo Grande City Hall offices. The Meeting Agenda and materials are attached to this report.
As of this writing Lopez Lake is at an elevation of 491 feet, 51.8% capacity and has
approximately 25,575 acre feet of water in storage (about 400 acre feet less than a month ago).

Staff is happy to report that the State Department of Water Resources sent the attached Notice
that states, based on the recent precipitation, the Department is increasing the projected State
Water Project supplies to 30% of the Table A Initial Request. This equals a delivery amount of
7,500 Acre Feet for the County Flood Control District. The Avila Beach CSD allocation will be
30 AF, plus an additional 30 AF from our drought buffer, for a total of 60 AF. Staff does not
anticipate any reductions in the Lake Lopez allocations this year so the District will have a total
allocation of approximately 123 AF this year. The District’s water demand for the last five
“water years” (April 1 — March 30) has been as follows:

Year Demand (Acre-Feet)
2013/14 88.10
2014/15 85.93
2015/16 74.07
2016/17 77.34
2017/18 75.95

Director Training Records and Training Requirements for 2018

Staff is in the process of compiling and organizing past Director training classes and forecasting
future training requirements. In accordance with AB 1825 and AB 1661, at least two hours of
sexual harassment training is mandatory for supervisory employees and District Officials every
two years. Fortunately, on July 25, 2018, the District will be hosting a workshop at the District
Administrative Office. Board members are requested to let Kristi know if they plan on attending
as soon as possible so we can reserves a spot for you. If you do not attend this training event,
you will need to complete the training via an on-line webinar.




LAFCO Special District Alternate Election Results

At the April 9, 2018 Board of Directors meeting the Board took action to cast their vote for Mr.
Ed Eby, from the Nipomo Community Services District. Staff received the attached Memo from
David Church announcing that Mr. Eby was elected to the position.

Memorial Day Jam Benefitting Disabled Veterans

Staff received the attached flyer regarding a Memorial Day concert event that will include a
flyover as part of the opening ceremony. The event coordinator wanted to “get the word out™
regarding the flyover so as to avoid any confusion or concern.

HVAC Installation

Pacific Heating and Sheet Metal has completed installation of the new HVAC unit at the
Administration office. The contractor hauled away all the old equipment to a recycling
company and the project was completed in 2 days. The project included a programmable
thermostat and staff has set the thermostat to be “active” only Monday — Friday from 8 AM to 4
PM.

California Special District Association Legislative Days

The CSDA is hosting the annual Legislative Days conference this year on May 22 and 23". As
an incentive, the CSDA offered a free registration for the Affiliated Chapter President. The San
Luis Obispo chapter president is Marshall Ochylski. Marshall was planning on attending but,
due to some family medical issues he cannot attend and has invited me to attend as the Chapter
Vice President. I do plan on attending, but am requesting support from the District for
reimbursement of hotel costs (approximately $500). I believe the workshop will provide some
valuable networking opportunities with other Districts and our state legislators. The workshop
agenda is provided as an attachment to this staff report.

Implementation of SB 448

San Luis Obispo County Auditor Jim Erb provided the attached Memorandum informing
Special Districts of the actions they are required to take as a result of SB 448. The new law
requires districts to file annual audits with the County Auditor and with LAFCO and requires the
State Controller to publish a list of Special Districts on their web site. This is just one more
administrative task to add to the “To Do list.

Back-Up Generator Installation

Staff is happy to report that the contractor is 95% complete with the installation of the back-up
power generator and switch gear at the First Street lift station. Initial start-up and programming
should be completed by May 11. This generator will provide “automatic™ back-up power to the
sewage lift station in the event of a power outage and then will automatically shut down when

power comes back on-line.




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Wednesday April 11, 2018

9:30-11:30 AM
ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL
300 BRANCH STREET
2"! FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM

Agenda

1. Announcements All
¢ New Utilities Division Manager
e Monument at Dam
s« Zone 3 Parcel Annexations .
get |
. General Operations and Water Report ~ ~ 4 ©1" Jill
e March Monthly Operations Report | ¢
% WY 2017 corrected reports
e Lopez Dam Storage Projections

3

3. Capital Improvement Projects — Jill
e Current Projects Update

4. LRRP - Status of Revisions Jill
e Review workshop outcomes
Schedule

5. Contract Changes — Update Jill
» Discuss process for change

6. Agenda items next month? All

Attachments:
A. Lopez Monthly Operations Report - March

B. Lopez Reservoir Storage Projections
C. Capital Improvement Project Update

Next Meeting Date May 9, 2018



| fopadng

T S

Ay papunad peoday

JeFonds

g AL B}

$707 ¢ pedy dppyaupa,y

Ui s a8esn Imea Sy

IO S SFSH SAPUTIG OADLY Wiy PRIENGNS St Y §57] pun

SOUBI 01 PAPNE ST 15207 UBLURY 01 PUDALRP Y S5 [0

[EW0 N6 wIm BUPT SAPUEIG ofouy B1A 180 uoAueD) o) e e ponddns ousaag (| Qo 1} (123} auoe) afe) iy
S OLFE SEirE (Takaany 2098 uTe) TSEI|TY I LA
Snfding Jo uoneIR|a {0z 7 A SO8 Jad 101 598 ||eputEy

rpidn pue B Ul PABUEISAP 58 SR1EM  J9A0) Aue), A][EMIE St mons s snjding —
R L R B RS RA TS 108 AR % biest 13904 2338 TGP 1 (1) SREIMIS
SRR W UOINPI OU R3] 4V 00007 TL0E- (123} anuaiayig 59164 123 LE'TTS 1 ||ny) uoneas|g oye]
SADQE 81 AUAIIEIY un|d 3suudsay 110Amasay Mo 1) Rpun patesade Ajjuauna SLIOAITS2Y  ISIUIUIW0T) AE(Q U IEAY | qIuow Siy§ suepEAdQ) weg zado
| ure oy 133y A
uasaud o) Spny pue sauaaap zadur) sop wasad o) judy Soea Mey oy jaasaid o) Srenuep s g o) e, DEL'S 8PS 3geg 1a9) 21gna 95 *op 0 SUOJ[ER Y ‘5TE = 100] e JUCY 193] DUTB UL DI SILIDAIDE] 13N

Bijiues 0 24¥S0 B 84 0 0SJ0D [zvsomesnassom eom ov)|
8 8k BL Lk b Lh Lh A db Lk Lk LR 8L 8L Bk Lk Lk Lh L Ak Zh Lh L LN,
i G933 uer osg AoN 0 das Bny np unr Aepy ady ‘BN 934 usr 230 Aol 120 deg Bny  op unp Aewy ady
. i 2 . 0 w— Lo

s » ros 5

=] n

4 L o B i ook 3

ri S | Lt oss 3

o & i | ]

! ' 5 o0z
- oz sz
sbesn saep el Jueseig o} Lenuep abesn 1mep snjding uswegnug zedo Jusssig 0 |udy

BORLI APIE A, WG PRICKE IOy ST OERLL | mmy TS Prucig oy 15
£8'6HE [T Lore 66'1€ L9 |wez Lore | 105t floewws | scov0s |vws81 | 95798 [Wite | elsLIF | e Jwie 0LE616 | 6L°E99r | ogsy | IEI0L
[ %T 91 $5°0Z bl L 66" LT1 OV[30HLy ey
6l %l 68 T1'91 209 LT oL | 000 |%e'SE | zeis 000 |%E'l Dappe | D9ear | ST [R4.]
8011 ek E sz Yl | 00'el azil LIDSED st | LURsy o0l | oozes IHI6  [4aliD 0rgTer | oTvedl | Tes [oBAg OIS
1’89 SHBEL |l e Javee | seats VR P ER | K Ao T [oeag] JaADIY
90s %000 | ova 0 00 LIT OFLUL Jl'8F | 6TR0F w0001 | 01f0g NS %00 U0 W OcERT | osops | Eog (5D eueaag
| TEOPIT [Pl ot |sLEe | ZEarle o wee  fererl ll uzesss | ooerel | oezz | 2PURID OAOITY
QIO SI4L | saupanjag 1sanbayp afeiorg | souanijag _”Mﬂ_”_wﬂ 1sanbay afesy) Yo aaws) Y afiesn) aBus
saLIAlag dms jEnULYy Jo g s i aduy -y dME 10 % afnsn) [y | smjding EETHETTH [T | anyding |0 snpding ‘ug d0)0BU0 D)
AT EI0L JUDSRE 0 ASTNURp WIuoga siy ], asarg o) judy ooy siy )
SILIAALA(] I3IBAN MBI SILIPATA(] 138 AN Zador]

810T ‘Yorey

Hoday suoneid( A[YIUO - 193l01yg zador] - £ 2uoy
PLISI 19BN pue [onuo) pool ] Ajuno)) odsiqQ s ueg




{u1) uonendsid Ajyiuow

e

‘UoIIEIOCRAS PUE ‘||BJUIR ‘SBSER[RL WEAIISUMOP pue

[edIRIUNWI 9T/ST pUe GT/pT SJEDA 312 UO Paseq si uonealold a8eloig 910N
ajeg

o = = e e
=N, W £ [P - — P T.ll _FI.. = o0 ~4 o L} = wd el | e i — = Lo 2a (%2 " — e rs — e 5+ o= S
= =L ey = = - — == S~ =L ~ - = e i T, s B - geont — = e = 5 = — — - — = -
S ol O - N O S R I~ O~ U o T T f =
e P Tt (a3 > 3 iy I 1os ] et el b X P o g s Ted b Ted e i [ ad ' (g L [ e § (L2 Tk = s
= o =) = o = Exir} sy ] £ el [ = i} ] O == = =] = = [} f=} =] = = ] (=} o= ] = = =
— [ [ = ' — — [ = P ) = wa — — — — Cal — — = — e} — - — = ar = = = = — i
0 g} o w Lo ] o w [+a) {n o] irey m oo {ral o9 oa W v e —~ -~ ~i = ~l =l ~a ~ 3 -~ = | L] G o [7al
| [ _ 1o
. o 4 | = o
) i 281000 | 20 800 20 vE'D | _
I 00007 - 7
=ye L |
HTEI01E Po|I1000] - - o _ onne
2 T
R RToly ) — | BT 7 I o A
e (2012 — . | .
nse 65¢C
uoonoL
<
0o00ST
e R L I ™ o o et o, e e g i e e e T ——
e S
— - - — -« e —
—
—
S
T
-
-
— \W'opa'ez

0 ono'o

BT

onon'oy

NOLEDITCMd 3DVHCLS HICAYISTY 23401

(4v) adeimsg



State of California DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESQURCES California Natural Resources Agency

Date:
Number:

Subject:

From:

CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT

NOTICE TO'STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS ]

APR 2 4 2018
18-03

2018 State Water Project Allocation Increase — 30 Percent

';' ,'-’" S G S L
ridip A o HEF
L /5"-““ T LA AL
Jogl Ledesma o =
E}éputy Director;State Water Project
Department of Water Resources

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is increasing the allocation of 2018
State Water Project (SWP) water for long-term contractors from 852,333 acre-feet to
1,268,724 acre-feet. Based on the recent precipitation, runoff, and current water
supply condition, SWP supplies are projected to be 30 percent of most SWP
contractors’ 2018 requested Table A amounts, which totals 4,172,786 acre-feet.
Attached is the revised 2018 SWP 30 percent allocation table.

This allocation increase is made consistent with the long-term water supply
contracts and public policy. DWR's approval considered several factors
including existing storage in SWP conservation reservoirs, SWP operational
regulatory constraints, and the 2018 contractor demands. DWR may revise
the allocation and subsequent allocations if warranted by the year's developing
hydrologic and water supply conditions.

DWR will use the current long-term SWP contractors’ 30 percent schedules
that were submitted in October 2017 (as part of their initial request), unless a
contractor submits an updated schedule. DWR will send the approved
monthly water delivery schedules to the long-term SWP contractors.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact

Pedro Villalobos, Chief, State Water Project Analysis Office, at
(916) 653-4313.

Attachment

DWRH 9625 (Rev. 3/12) Page 1 of 1



2018 STATE WATER PROJECT ALLOCATION

(ACRE-FEET)

PERCENT
INITIAL
INITIAL APPROVED
SWP CONTRACTORS TABLE A REQUEST
REQUEST ALLOCATION APPROVED
(3)/(2)
(1) ) 3) (4)
FEATHER RIVER
County of Butte 27,500 27,500 16,500 60%
Plumas County FC&WCD 2,700 2,700 810 30%
City of Yuba City 9,600 9,600 3,840 40%
Subtotal 39,800 39,800 21,150
NORTH BAY
Napa County FC&WCD 29,025 29,025 11,610 40%
Solano County WA 47,756 47,756 19,102 40%
Subtotal 76,781 76,781 30,712
SOUTH BAY
Alameda County FC&WCD, Zone 7 80,619 80,619 24,186 30%
Alameda County WD 42,000 42,000 12,600 30%
Santa Clara Valley WD 100,000 100,000 30,000 30%
Subtotal 222,619 222,619 66,786
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY
Qak Flat WD 5,700 5,700 1,710 30%
County of Kings 9,305 9,305 2,792 30%
Dudley Ridge WD 45,350 45,350 13,605 30%
Empire West Side ID 3,000 3,000 900 30%
Kern County WA 982,730 982,730 294,819 30%
Tulare Lake Basin WSD 87,471 87,471 26,241 30%
Subtotal 1,133,556 1,133,556 340,067
CENTRAL COASTAL
San Luis Obispo County FC&WCD 25,000 25,000 7,500 30%
Santa Barbara County FC&WCD 45,486 45 486 13,646 30%
Subtotal 70,486 70,486 21,146
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 144,844 144,844 43,453 30%
Castaic Lake WA 95,200 95,200 28,560 30%
Coachella Valley WD 138,350 138,350 41,505 30%
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead WA 5,800 5,800 1,740 30%
Desert WA 55,750 55,750 16,725 30%
Littlerock Creek ID 2,300 2,300 6390 30%
Metropolitan WDSC 1,911,500 1,911,500 573,450 30%
Mojave WA 85,800 85,800 25,740 30%
Palmdale WD 21,300 21,300 6,390 30%
San Bernardino Valley MWD 102,600 102,600 30,780 30%
San Gabriel Valley MWD 28,800 28,800 8,640 30%
San Gorgonio Pass WA 17,300 17,300 5,190 30%
Ventura County WPD 20,000 20,000 6,000 30%
Subtotal| 2,629,544 2,629,544 788,863
TOTAL 4,172,786 4,172,786 1,268,724
SWPAO

4/24/2018




LAFCO - San Luis Obispo - Local Agency Formation Commission
SLO LAFCO - Serving the Area of San Luis Obispo County

MEMORANDUM
COMMISSIONERS
Chairman
ED WaaGe TO: All Special Districts
City Member
s P FROM: Donna Bloyd, Commission Clerk

David Church, Executive Officer

LYNN COMPTON
County Member

L RE: LAFCO Alternate Special District Member Election
County Member RGSUItS
ROBERT ENNS DATE: May 1, 2018
Special District Member
E‘_’:E';A F‘:}”z' Thank you for helping to select the Alternate LAFCO Commissioner. Mr.
il > Ed Eby has been re-elected as the LAFCO Alternate Special District
Tom MURRAY member. His term will be up in December 2021.

Public Member
The vote count was:

MARSHALL OCHYLSKI
Special District Member
e EdEby 10 Votes
ALTERNATES
ED EBv e Dan Burgess 6 Votes

Special District Member
Please feel free to contact us at 805.788.2096 if you have questions.

ADAM HiLL
County Member

JAMIE L. IRONS
City Member

HEATHER JENSEN
Pubtic Member

STAFF

DaviD CHURCH
Executive Officer

RAYMOND A. BIERING
Legal Counsel

MIKE PRATER
Senior Analyst

Danna ). BLovp
Commissian Clerk



April 26,2018

Avila Beach Community Services District
PO Box 309
Avila Beach CA 93424

Dear Avila Beach Community Services District:

This is to inform you of the 2nd annual UNFINISHED BUSINESS MEMORIAL DAY JAM Benefiting
Disabled Veterans, a concert event with patriotic elements to honor and remember our nation’s
Veterans and benefit disabled Veterans, to take place Monday, May 28th at the Avila Beach Golf
Resort from 12:30-5:00pm.

As part of the opening ceremony, there will be a flyover of three vintage military aircraft and
possibly one U.S. Navy jet (based on pilot and aircraft availability). The ceremony will also feature a

gun salute performed by the Mid-Coast Veterans Association Color Guard.

The Board of Supervisors, Sheriff's Department, PG&E-Diablo Canyon, the San Luis Bay Estates
HOA, Avila Beach Civic Association, Avila Valley Advisory Council and Pt. San Luis Harbor District
have also been notified to avoid the possibility of surprise and rattled nerves on behalf of local
residents and business owners resulting from the flyover and gun salute. The flyover is to be no
lower than 1000’, and will not break the sound barrier. Rossi Enterprises, the venue owner, is also
aware of and in support of the event.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or contact Ed Miller at (805) 431-3067 or email
unfinishedbusiness@charter.net. We hope the Avila Beach community will join us for this event!

Kind regards,

2N

Barbara Nicholson
Event Coordinator
Unfinished Business Memorial Day Jam Benefiting Disabled Veterans

ubmemorialdayjam@gmail.com
Cell: (805)801-5433



SPECIAL DISTRICTS

19
N}e’“d —

luesday, May 22 - Advocacy Day

7:30 - 8:30 a.m. Registration and District NetWorks Café - Room 202/203
at the Sacramento Convention Center 1400 J Street, Sacramento, CA 95814
ENJOY A LIGHT BREAKFAST WITH YOUR NETWORK'S SPECIAL DISTRICT LEADERS

8:30 —10:00 a.m. Legisiative Briefing
= Legislator of the Year Award
e What's Next After the Little Hoover Commission Report?
= Capitol Office Visit Preparation

10:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. Capitol Office Visits — Round One
Between office visits, attendees can grab a water bottle, rest [egs, and hear insights

from veteran Capital staffers in Capitol Room 127

12:30 - 2:30 p.m. Lunch and Keynote Address
= Marcie Frost, CEQ, CalPERS
= Special District Awards
e Debrief First Round of Cagitol Office Visits

2:30 — 5:00 p.m. Capitol Office Visits — Round Two
Between office visits, attendees can grab a water bottle, rest legs, and hear insights
from veteran Capitol staffers in Capitol Raam 127

5:00 —6:30 p.m. Legislative Reception at Mayahuel

1200 K Street, Sacramento, CA 95814
SPONSORED BY SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY {SDRIA)

SDRMA

May 23 schedule on reverse

- Agenda and speakers are subject to change * All avents held atthe Sacramento Convention Center unless otherwise noted. :



Wednesday, May 23 - Policy Day

8:00—-9:30 a.m. Paolicy Briefing with Breakfast
Get your fill on the major legislative and voter initiatives facing special districts

9:30—11:00 a.m. In-Depth Policy Breakouts
Expert practitioners present the most significant court rulings and legislative
actions impacting special districts in 2018 and proposed for 2019

» Human Resources and Personnel (MCLE Credit) - Room 104
Gage Dungy, Partner, Liebert Cassidy Whitmare
This session will provide employment law updates and anticipated future legislative
actions. Specifically, it will touch on paid sick leave, MOU bargaining trends, sexual
harassment, and other newly enacted and propused laws employers should be aware of.
Included will be a discussion on recent court decisions and thair impacts on emplayment law
This session qualifies for minimum continuing legal education by the State Bar of
Califarnia in the amount of one (1) hour of General Participatory credit.

= Public Works and Facilities - Room 202/203
Deborah Wilder, President, Contractor Compliance and Monitoring
This session will be a discussion of prevailing wage updates, challenges, and possible
changes. Specifically, we will touch on an agency's abligation to timely file a PWC-100
and the imposition of fines by the DIR for untimely filing, as well as fines imposed for the
employment of unregistered contractors on a project.

* Revenue (MCLE Credit) - Room 103
Kelly Salt, Partner, Best Best & Krieger, LLP
This session will provide an update on proposed and adopted legislation and court
decisions that impact the revenues and finances of special districts in California.
This session qualifies for minimum continuing legal education by the State Bar of
California in the amount of one (1) hour of General Participatory credit.

11:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. Closing Panel
Join together with the practitioners and legislative advocates for a final lightning

round of questions and answers.

Agenda and speakers are subjectta change « All events held at the Sacramento Convention Center unless otherwise noted.




COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COUNTY AUDITOR - CONTROLLER © TREASURER - TAX COLLECTOR

5 SAN LUIS
OBISPO James P. Erb, CPA Auditor-Controller ® Treasurer-Tax Collector

James W. Hamilton, CPA Assistant Auditor-Controller » Treasurer-Tax Collector

TO: Independent Special Districts

FROM: Jim Erb, County Auditor-Controller- Treasurer—Tax Collector é,
David Church, LAFCO Executive Officer

DATE: March 12, 2018
SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION OF SB 448

Senate Bill 448 was approved by the State Legislature in 2017 and became law on January 1, 2018.
This bill made several changes to state law that impact independent special districts. This letter is to
inform you of these changes and the actions your district is required to take as a result of this bill:

o This new law requires special districts to file annual audit reports with the County Auditor
and with the local agency formation commission of the county.
o You may file your annual report electronically with the County Auditor by emailing
the report to: ACTTCaudits@co.slo.ca.us
o You may file your annual report electronically with LAFCO by emailing the report
to: dbloyd@slolafco.com

e The bill also requires the State Controller to publish on its Internet Web site a
comprehensive list of special districts on or before July 1, 2019, and to annually update
that list.

e This bill requires the State Controller to create a list of special districts that are inactive,
as defined below. The bill would also require the Controller to publish this list and to notify
a local agency formation commission in the county or counties in which the special district
is located if the Controller has included the special district in this list. The bill requires a
local agency formation commission to initiate proceedings for the dissolution of any special
district that is an inactive district and to dissolve those districts. The bill defines the term
“inactive district” for these purposes.

e 56042. “Inactive district” means a special district that meets all of the following:

(a) The special district is as defined in Section 56036.

(b) The special district has had no financial transactions in the previous fiscal year.

(c) The special district has no assets and liabilities.

(d) The special district has no outstanding debts, judgments, litigation, contracts, liens, or

claims.

Please note that all other reporting requirements, including the Special Districts’ Financial
Transactions Reports, remain the same.

Thank you for your attention to this new law and please contact us if you have any questions.

County of San Luis Obispo Government Center
P.O. Box 1149 | San Luis Obispo, CA 93406-1149 | (P) B05-781-5831 | (F) 805-781-5362
ttc@co.slo.ca.us | http://sloacttc.com



OPERATIONS o MAINTENANCE « MECHANICAL

May 2, 2018

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: APRIL 2018 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

The district's new emergency generator was installed at the First Street lift station. The existing concrete slab was
excavated, and a new footer was put in to support the generator's permanent installation. The generator was set in
place by a 15-ton crane truck. Conduits were installed for controls wiring so the generator can be tied into the SCADA
system. Once the SCADA wiring is finished and programming changes made, the generator will be ready for remote
operation in the event of an emergency power outage.

After influent pump service in late March, staff returned in early April to work on the lift station controls system. Check
valves in the float control system that allow for remote lift station level monitoring were impacted due to routine wear.
Debris was removed from both valves and the controls system was tested for proper operation. Replacements for the
worn check valves are on order.

Staff responded to a failed Fixed Film Reactor (FFR) pump alarm caused by a loose contactor. The contactor was reset
and the pump was returned to service.

An effluent TDS sample was collected to continue compiling baseline data for a future brine study.

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

WATER SYSTEM

Recent changes to California law require all community water systems to complete an inventory of lead service lines in
the distribution system and report the results to the state by July 1, 2018. The inventory is a new requirement that came
out of the Flint, Michigan lead crisis. The inventory was conducted at the end of April in conjunction with monthly meter
reads. FRM staff worked with the District’'s engineering intern to perform a visual inspection of the materials that make
up each user service line in the system; this includes the pipe, tubing, and filtings connecting the water main to an
individual water meter or service connection. Results from the inventory will be compiled and included in the EAR report
that will be submitted to the state by June 1, 2018.

Page 1 of 2



The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM Staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional

chlorine as needed.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California
Integrated Water Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by

ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L

with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

[ 7 rf;' Za 1 _. { {'
I

Krista Ackermann Young
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2016-2018)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2016-2018)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2016-2018)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2016-2018)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2016-2018)

Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2016-2018)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2016-2018)

Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water
Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2017-0025
NPDES CA0047830
WDID 3 400101001

e e P raEility Month: APRIL 2018
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
s | o | || | e | Mo | Whow | bame |t | e
tgpm) | (9PM) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 |0.065809 91 46 <0.02 41118 35 23 321 184
2 |0.055546 99 38 <0.02 4/5/18 17 16 360 384 2.0 DNQ
3 |0.052474 84 37 <2 <2 <0.02 4/8/18 26 17 305 216
4 |0.053861 83 38 <0.02 4/12/18 23 18 344 428
5 |0.054911 85 38 2 <2 <0.02 4/15/18 34 29 294 136
6 |0.055330f 113 39 <0.02 4/19/18 3 16 415 170
7 |0.058521 93 33 <0.02 4/22/18 34 28 407 300
8 ]0.058307 93 40 <0.02 4/26/18
9 |0.047817 84 33 <0.02 4/29/18
10 |0.048693 78 33 <2 <2 <0.02 Min 17 16 294 136 2.0 DNQ
11 |0.048660 77 34 <0.02 Mean 29 21 349 260 2.0 DNQ
12 |0.046412 %0 32 <2 <2 <0.02 Max 35 29 415 428 2.0 DNQ
13 |0.054225| 110 38 <0.02 BOD Removal: 91.7% TSS Removal: 91.9%
14 10.063443 90 a4 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 l0.059532 99 e <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids [ Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 |0,042214 79 29 <0.02 (Grab) (Grah) (Grab) (Grah)
17 0.036744 78 26 <2 <2 <0.02 4/5/118 <0.1 225 6.6 68
18 }0.0394438 70 27 <0.02 4/12M18 <0.1 16.7 6.8 67
19 }0.038997 68 27 <2 <2 <0.02 4/19/18 <0.1 19.7 6.6 66
20 |0.049659 78 35 <0.02 4/26/18
21 |0.066390| 103 46 <0.02
22 |0.064555) 102 44 <0.02 Min <0.1 16.7 6.6 66
23 |0.042500 88 30 <0.02 Mean <0.1 19.6 6.7 67
24 10.039205 77 27 <2 <2 <0.02 Max <0.1 22,5 6.8 68
25 ]0.039380 65 27 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 ]0.037665 77 26 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 |0.044774) 101 31 =0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 |0.057384 93 40 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 |0.056401 91 39 Oil and Grease mgl/L 25 40 75
30 |0.040792 80 28 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 7 Sample Median: 23
Min |0.036744 65 26 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1:;:!'_ More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean|0.050588 87 35 <2 <2 <0.02 Daily Maximum: 2,400
Max |0.066390| 113 46 2 <2 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mglL 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total |1.517649) Effivent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal Y 2 75% 3 Y
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons
NIA 411718 4,500 I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




23d

AON

100

HLNOW

d3s ony anr NAr AV Hdy oYW

g3

NI

| siozm z1ozm giozwm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
MOT4 ININT443 dLMM ATIVA IOVHIAY AdsSO9V

0000}

000°02

000'0€

000°0F

000°05

000'09

000'0L

000'08

AVQ ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

2340 AON 1200 d3s ony anr NOP AYW ddv dvin g34 NYT

| sloze Zi0zm 9i0zm |

(8L0Z - 91L02)
MOT4 LN3INT443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asogyv

000°'00S

000000t

000'00S°L

000'000'2

0000052

HLNOW d3d SNOT1VO




HLNOW

00 d3s onvy anr NAr AVIN Hdy dviN g34 NVl

o3a NAON a5

| stozm zi0zm oiozm |

(8L0Z - 9102)
MOT14 TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS L30d

000°0S

000°001L

000'0S1

000'002

000°0S52

000°00€

000°0S€

SNOT1IVO




030

AVIN Hdv =

g34

NYT

|_ublseq diMM—— BL0Zwmm /i0zemm  9L0zwmm |

(8L0Z - 91L02)
dod LN3N14NI 39VI3IAVY ATHLNOW asoav

0oL

00

ooe

00

009

009

/6w




03d

AON

10C

HLNOW

d3s ony anr NP AVIN ddy =40 g934 NVT

| sBeseny Aeq 0E—— glOzwmm  2L0Zmmm  OLOZmm _

(8L0Z - 9102)
aod LN3IN1443 39VHIAVY ATHLNOW asoHgyv

ol

Sl

0Z

5¢

0g

SE

or

S

/6w




Ihzos

ony ne )

o

| sloem si0zm Eomuf_

(8L0Z - 9102)
~ Z3dO1 NO¥4d a3SYHOUNd ¥ILVM ATHLNOW asogav

1 00000
© 000°000°L
000'00S°L
| 000°000'Z
— 000005z

| 000'000'€

000°00S°E

SNOTIVD



AV Hdv

HY N

NvT

[8lozm s10zw orozm |
(8102 - 9102)
d10S d431VvM ATHLNOW asogv

~| 000008
{ 000'000'}

 000°00G°L

000'000'2

—- 000'005'

000°'000'€

000°005'e

SNOTIVO



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: May 9", 2018

SUBJECT: 2018 Annual Weed Abatement Program.

Recommendation:

Review the attached procedures and consider Adopting Resolution No. 2018-03
Declaring Weeds, Dry Grass and Trash to be a Nuisance and provide for Abatement. Set
June 13", 2018, as the Public Hearing to hear any objections to the required clearance
and to coordinate with CAL Fire for their participation.

Discussion:

Each year the District coordinates an Annual Weed Abatement Program in the
community to ensure that weeds, dry grass and trash are cleaned up and do not pose a fire
hazard. Typically, property owners take steps to clean up trash and provide proper weed
abatement. However, even after an initial request, several parcels in town typically
require posting and cleanup. Most property owners comply with the posting and clean up
the posted lots in a timely manner. Attached to this staff report are the Weed Abatement
Notification sent out with the April 26, water and sewer bill and Resolution No. 2018-03.



WEED ABATEMENT TIME

It is once again time for the Fire Department
to inspect for fire dangers that may exist in our community.

Please take a moment to insure your
property is safe from fire hazards.

For questions contact the District office at:
avilacsd@gmail.com
805-595-2664




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION No. 2018-03

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT DECLARING WEEDS, DRY GRASS, AND TRASH TO BE A NUISANCE
AND THREAT TO PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROVIDING FOR ABATEMENT

WHEREAS, there exists on certain lots and parcels of real property within the District, weeds, dry
grass, brush, litter and other flammable material which endanger the public safety;

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors finds these conditions constitute a public nuisance and safety
hazard and deem that these conditions should be abated:

WHEREAS, pursuant to law, notice shall be given to destroy and remove, and clear, dry weeds, grass
brush, litter, trash and other flammable materials on certain lots and parcels of land within the District, and a
hearing where concerns about such matters will be heard is hereby set for 13th day of June at 11:00 A.M. at
the Avila Beach Community Services District meeting place at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach CA
93424,

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief of CAL FIRE is hereby designated as the person referred to in the Health
and Safety code 14890, to abate these conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Fire Chief is hereby directed to post notice and send written
notice to property owners where the conditions described above exists.

ON MOTION of Director , seconded by Director , and
the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 9" day of May 2018.

Peter Kelley, President

Attest: Brad Hagemann, PE

General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach. CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors __
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Managew ..
DATE: May 9, 2018

SUBJECT:  Award Contract to Retain Advanced Technical Services (ATS) to Provide
Engineering Support and Installation of Fall Protection Equipment for Water
Tank #2

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Board award a contract to ATS for engineering support and

installation of fall protection equipment on Water Tank #2

Funding:
The District’'s FY 2017-18 Budget includes budgetary item number W-1 Water Tank

Maintenance Projects in the amount of $50,000. To date the Board has authorized expenditures
of approximately $15,000 from this budget line item. There is adequate funding in this line item
to fund the proposed project and additional funding will need to be programmed in to the FY
2018/19 to complete the repairs on water tank #2.

Discussion:
In early 2017 the District retained Advanced Technical Services (ATS) to clean and inspect

water tanks #1 and #2. ATS provided a report summarizing their cleaning operations, findings
and tank maintenance/repair recommendations. Earlier this year, the District retained ATS to
complete the recommended repairs on Tank #1 (large tank) and the repair work was completed
in November 2017.

As discussed in previous reports, the repair work for Tank #2 is significantly more complex than
the work for Tank #1. Staff requested ATS to develop a proposal that would provide a quote that
would address the immediate safety and compliance issues (installation of fall protection cables)
and also include engineering support to develop a matrix of tank repair options and associated
cost estimates. Staff will use this information to develop a project scope and bid package that we
can present to the Board for approval prior to formally soliciting bids from qualified contractors.
ATS’s proposal is provided as an attachment to this Staff Report.

Staft’s recommendation is to award the contract to Advanced Technical Services for Engineering
Support and Installation of Fall Protection Cabling on Tank #2 for an amount not to exceed
$7,865.00.



Estimate for:

Avila Beach CSD Tank #2 Potable Water (34'-1" dia)

Preliminary Rehab Scope Options, Coating

Appurtenances & Seismic Rehabilitation
Fall Protection Anchor System Engineering, Test & Install

/TS

ADVANTAGE TECHNICAL SERVICES, Inc.

Specialty Engindering & Inspection Company

(8113) 595-2282

Potable Confined Space Entry Team

Minimum 3 person team required

al
Hrly Rate

oT ous

F're-jcb Hours Rate |OT Hours| Estimate
($)br
Engineering (PE) 16 175.00 $ 2,800.00 jprelim. rehab scope options wik 2
Engineering (PE) 6 175.00 $ 1,050.00 |design anchorage, cable & testing
Coating Inspector 5 145.00 $  725.00 |prelim. rehab scope options wtk 2
ASNT Level lll NDE Engineer 0 145.00 $ -
Procurement of materials 4 110.00 $ 440.00
Mobilization/Demobilization 8 110.00 $ 880.00 |2 person team @ 1/2 day

$ 5,895.00 Pre-Job Subtotal

No entry required

Special Equipment & Materials

- Dive Team Sub-Total

Fall protection anchor cables
Cable load test

[Post Job

640.00
1,150.00

£ &h

(2) Fall protection cable assy.
1 or 2 load test (same min. price)

1 $ 1,790.00 Special Equip & Matl

Administration

[Travel & Per Diem

_ ty.

15 180.00

Post-Job Sub-Total

Miles
Per Diem

- Travel Sub-Total

Cost Estimate
Contingency: 0% $ -
Pre-Job: $ 5,895]9% 5,895.00
Confined Space Entry / Dive Team: $ - $ -
Special Equipment and Materials: $1,790.00 | $ 1,790.00
PostJob: $ 180.00|$ 180.00
Travel: $ - $ -
Subcontractor & mark-up: $ -
o $ _-
Estimate Total:| $§ 7.865.00




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors =
il

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage r 5

DATE: May 9, 2018

SUBJECT:  Presentation and Review of Preliminary FY 2018-19 Budget

Recommendation:
| Receive and provide comments on the Preliminary FY 2018/19 Budget
2. Advertise two weeks in advance for a public hearing and anticipated adoption of

the Final Budget on June 13", 2018.

Funding:
Revenues and Expenditures for FY 2018-19 are to be administered in accordance with the

adopted budget.

Discussion:

Each year the District must prepare and adopt an operating and capital projects budget for the
coming Fiscal Year. The budget preparation process includes any adjustments to the water
and/or sewer fee schedules. In June 2014, the Board adopted a five year rate schedule that
included increasing the water rates by 10% and the sewer rates by 25% on July 1* of each year
through July 1, 2018. The Board chose to not increase the water or sewer rates at the beginning
of Fiscal Year 2017/18. The current monthly residential rates are $54.20 for Water and $56.15

for Sewer.

Staff met with the Finance Committee on April 26, 2018, to review the FY 2018/19 Preliminary
Budget. Among other things, the Committee considered increasing the water and sewer rates the
full amount approved in June 2014 or by a lesser amount. The Committee considered the
following facts as part of their deliberation:

- The Board did not increase water or sewer rates on July 1, 2017, and the Consumer Price
Index has gone up approximately 5% in the last 21 months.

- The Committee recommends the Board adopt a balanced budget;

- The Committee anticipates the need for a significant wastewater treatment plant upgrade
within the next 3 — 5 years and is encouraging staff to include the ability to recycle the
wastewater; and

- The District needs to continue to explore options to expand its water supply portfolio
from surface water only.



The Committee concluded that it was in the rate payer’s best interest to provide smaller annual
rate increases consistent with the CPI rather than larger increases on an infrequent basis. The
Committee recommended the Board consider increasing the monthly water and sewer rates as
follows, $2.80 (5%) for Water and $5.60 (10%) for Sewer, which results in an $8.40 monthly
increase. This increase will provide for keeping up with the CPI and will a balanced budget that
allows for the District to continue moving forward with the planning and engineering process for
upgrade of the wastewater treatment plant and installation of needed capital improvement
projects.

Attached is a Preliminary FY 2018/19 budget that includes a 5% Water and 10% Sewer rate
increase. As noted previously, the June 2014, Prop 218 hearing process allows the Board to
increase the rates up to a maximum of 10% for Water and 25% for Sewer. The budget
anticipates a 2 - 4% increase in most expenses and provides for a 4% increase in Kristi’s pay,
effective July 1, 2018. Staff will present an overview of the projected FY 2017/18 year-end
budget figures and the preliminary FY 2018/19 operating budget and capital projects budget at
our May 9, 2018, meeting for review and comment. Staff anticipates that the Board will
consider adoption of the final FY 2018/19 budget at the Board’s June 13", 2018, Board meeting,

As noted above, the current rate schedule was adopted by the Board in June 2014 and is effective
for five years; the FY 2018/19 budget is the last budget year that will be under the 2014 Rate
Schedule. The rates cannot be adjusted in future budget years until the Board completes an
analysis, conducts a public hearing and adopts an updated rate schedule. Staff anticipates
conducting a Cost of Services and Rate Analysis in early 2019 to establish proposed rate
schedules starting in July 2019.

A formal Public Hearing Notice for the budget adoption will be published at least two weeks in
advance of the June 13", 2018 hearing date.



Avila Beach Community Services District

Preliminary

Draft

2018/19 Fiscal Year Budget

Presented to the Board of Directors
May 9, 2018

Peter Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Eric DeWeese
Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry

Proposed by:

Brad Hagemann
General Manager/District Engineer






Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Budget Summary



000'2S 0 000'v 000'GL 000°Ge 0o0'e adueusjujep @ siiedey dinb3 - 0zs9
00s'22 0 0 000'St 00G°L 0 Bupasubuz - G159
000l 0 0 00S'S 005°L 0 sued aledsg jeolid - 0LSO
000'sel 0 0 000'sE} D JoqeT 1oenuo) - 9059
005'2se 0 0 000°69 000'G8!L 00S‘2 W 2 O 10qe Joeajuo) - G059
000'22 0 0 0002 000'02 0 sjediweayg - €059
00¥'2 0 0 0 0 00v'2 8)US geM - 0419
000z 0 0 0 000'L 000°} |eABlL 2 [Bnd - G919
0052 0 0 0 0 00S‘e Bujujeay - 0919
0 0 0 0 0 0 juay - G519
000°L 00G'e 00G'e 0 eduelsissy aley - 0519
000"t 0 0 000"t S8J1ON 2Jland - SPL9
002'6 0 0 002‘L 000‘t 0052 abejsod % seljddng 22140 - OV 19
000'.€ 0 0 ooo0'e 00001 000‘se [ebe - gg19
00G'S 0 0 0 0 005‘s s@e4 004v1 - 0EL9
0%9'9 0 0 0S89 00S 00S°s suonduosgng 1@ seng - 0219
005'6 0 0 0 0 00S'8 UpPNY Bupuno2dYy - €019
000°Z1L 0 0 0 0 00021 Bupuno2ay - 2019
00G'| 0 0 0 0 00G'} JISI B UlwpYy (josied - 082S
00L 0 0 0 0 004 asueinsu| dwod HI0M - 0925
000'¥ 0 0 0 0 000y nsin SH3dled - 9525
00021 0 0 0 0 00021 Ayiey sy3dIed - vszs
00+'8 0 0 0 0 00%'8 edueinsuj yilesH - gves
00Z't 0 0 0 0 00z} saxe] |jo:hed - 0£2S
000°0% 0 0 0 0 0000t sabep\ ssoun) - 0125
000‘¢ 000'e giL sead 20 Yya8W - 001S

asuadxy

000°289') 00S'Z1 0021 00529 000°LEB 008852 swoou| |e1o
0 0 0 0 0 0 |wiodu| IsIN - 00LY
002'LS 0 002’} 0 00008 0 sebieys Joqley - 0Sov
000°L09 0 00091 000'G8 000'6.2 000'cee sexe] Ayunod - 0oL
000'0€ 0 0 0 0 000'0¢ BWIOoU| 1Sa48M| - 620b
008't 0 0 0 0 008'E 884 8sioue.ld aquenquy - 0Zob
00S°ZL 00g'21L @84 asjyoueld S - 2LoP
005°c86 0 00S‘ZZ¥  000'90S 0 enueaay BupesadQ - 0LOP

ewoou|

asuadx3z/ewoou] Aleuipi0
el SI1SEM PIIOS  SIyb10e0S  ielem Asepues usn/ujWwpy pauiqwo)

61/8102 Jea ) |eosI4
lieyag paulquod
196png asuruajuiey suonesado
101181 S8aiales Ajlunwwion yoeag ejIAy



61/8L0Z 1ea), [BOSl4
[lejag pauiquiod

0G0'L0g 0692 OLL'PL- 0262 0S2'801 008'89
0SB'G8Y' |
000°0F L 0 0 000'0F 000'001 0
000'06+ 000'061
0S6'GGL' | 018t 0LE'LE 08S'/8% 052'229 0
002'962 018'vI 0L8'wL 08%¥'8LL  00L'8¥} 00z'962-
%G %S %0¥ %09

056°6S1'| 0 00S‘gL 00L'69€  0SL'viPb 002'962
000°0L L 0 0 0000k 0
ooo'sel 0 0 000'Ggzt 0 0
00S 0 0 00S 0 0
0002y 0 0052t 0002 000'se 00s'g
00G'2 0 0 0 00S'y 000°€
000'se 0 0 000'se
000°1 0 0 00s 00S 0
006 0 0 0Se 059 0
005'2 00S'e
000'2 0 0 0002 0 0
00S°2L 0 0 00S‘2 000'G}
000'%1L 0 0 00S'y 005'6 0
0050t 0 0 000'S 00G'S 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
000t 0 0 000‘2 000'2¥ 0
00G'GL 0 0 000's 00s's 000°S
000'% 0 0 000'v
000'9 0 0 0 0009 0

210 21SEM PIIOS .wﬂm_._ JEETITS 18)eMm Aleyjjueg uany/ujLpyy

126png ssueusjuiey suonesado
1ouysIq saones Allunwwos yoeag ejny

aL/1/s perepdn

$S07 A40id 18N

sasuadx3y je1oL
uonejoaidaq s19sSy pexid - 0091

10qeT Joenuo) a4 e - 0099

ssuadx3 |ejoL
dajsues] unupy - ¥019
J9JSUBI] UILIPY 10 UORBIO|IY

esuedxy Bupesadp |e303 gng

Js1em zadoT - 2089
191e M 2181S - G089

sjuswanoidw) pieA - 1659

seln - 0659

auoydaje) - 5gg9

Buypuey spyos - 0859

Sjo0] |jlews - G159

Jean) Aygjes . 0259

siedsy 3 Juiew 6pig - 2959

S)o9yD ueid - 0959

aoueldwo) Jwiad Aloyeinbay - g9g9

S8e4 7§ slluiad - G659

sa||ddng BunesadQ - 0559

snoauejeasi - SS9

juswebeuepy - £¥59

s)s9l qeT - 0vS9

</d ®2ueInsuy| - GEGY

@JUBUBjUIBY JOIBIBUIY) - 0£S

weibold asealn) B |10 184 - 6259
paujlquon



81/1/5 :@1epdn

0S0°1L0Z$ 980'v62$ 269'28L$ uonersidsq Buipnjou| sso / swoou| 18N

[ 0s6'ser'1s 7L6'9PE’ LS 80E'8EF 1S uonersideq BuIpn|oul sasuedxg [B10

| coo‘oris vGL'OELS ¥GL'0ELS (HpNY woy) uoeraidag|

0S0°LYES ove'verd 9r8'gLeS uonelosidag INoyum SsoT / BLWoJU| 18N

968°'LE$ 0S6'SHE’LS 09'912'1$ #S1'80€'1$ pauiguon
000'G1$ | coo‘o61L$ 000'Z81$ 000'G21$ 19BJU0D 8114 [BD
0ELS oLs'vLs 996'E1$ 089'v1$ ISEM PIOS
0L8'clL$ 0OLE‘LES 99%' 6% 005'21% syb 19ang
L06'€2S$ 085'18v$ 98€E'zZErS 6.9'c97$ TN
(s¥0'sL$) 052°229% Ev6'0G5$ S62'LE9% Aejues
Uids ulwpy Buipnjour spuny

001$ 00z'962% L1e'6.2% 00}'962$ (spuny o1 1ds 8q 03) $1S00) LILPY
sasuadxg

| 000'99% 000°289°LS$ 000'L¥9'L$ 000°'129'1% pauiquwog|
006$ 00S°LL$ 00S'ZL$ 000'Z1L$ S1SEM PIIOS
0% 002°21$ 002'91$ 002'LL$ siybr 1eeng
005'2e$ 005'295% 000'0ESE 000'0E5$ 181
000'95$ 000'1£8% 000'69.$ 000'G2L$ Arenues
(0oo'ge) $ 008852 $ o08'Lle ¢ 008182 $ usH/ulLpy
pajdopy pasodoid 61/81 pajosfoid 81/L1L 126png 81741 anuanay

8L/L1L ® pasodoid
61/81 usamiaq
aoudiayig

uosuedwon) 186png



Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

General/Administrative Fund



1o | afied

%05 MBIUES B 9%0¥ IBIBA ‘YoBS %G AISEAA PIIOS % SyBI j9e.s

000°S.}

00l'962

000z
ooo'e

0

00s'S
0052
000'SEL
0

oor'e
000" L
000's
00501
0
000'L
005°/
000's2
002's
000'%
0
005'8
000°2L

00S'L
0oLk
ooz'y
000'Ek
oov's
oog
000'2E

0

008’182

S20IAI8G J0BNUOT) 814 [BD  000'06L ooo'est
00z2'962 FARH SV
20140 MBN C1 PaAON  00S'2 0051
800 UIWpY  000'E 00s'e
SOHO UILPY MBN  005'Z 0
000'S 008y
dn-yoeg/uoddng % 1aidon  ooo'e 000°e
WD 19BIIUOD  000'SEL 00s'gel
00S'e 0oz2'g
aulweans  00v'g oor'g
000°L 4]
o00s'e 00s
Buguay 126uooN 0 000/
0 0
000t ooe
0052 sasuadx3 Buinop awn-suQ 0oo'zL
88BaI0U| V10D 000'Ge papaau se sBiy Buipuany ooo'st
aseasoul Wbis e saledioguy  00S'S 19.'%
diysiaqwejy ¥Sn puB vasd 00S'S 005'S
0
005'6 000'6
0002k 0002t
sjdoad |joifed 0og'L 005° L
YINHAS 004 004
000t 00s'e
Aingen papunjun saiey 00021 000zt
soueinsul Alyluow 00/$  00%'8 0052
002’ | 0stL'L
asealou| MBS %G 000°0F 000'8E
0oo'e ooo'e
008'8se 008°LLE
1salWl 41y 000°08 saley 1sat81u| JaybiH 0007
JUSWIslIsg 8%B|EA O 000" L+
fuadosd Bupusas 1eBuoj oN o o00'ee
0 0
0 0
el 49 %0/, 000'GeE 000°'0g2
008'¢ o0og'e
0 0
SUBWIWOD 61/81 186png sjusWIWOoD 81L/LL pejoefoid gi/L1
pasodoid 6L/aL

61/BLOZ 1B  [BIS1Y
186png [eJauan/uiupy
101IsIq seviaies Ajunwiwog Yoeag ejiny

000°G1
0
000'8¢
0

o]
000'sge
oog'e

0]

'Spuny Jayio o} peaids s}s00 sARISIUIWPY
1oqe J9B1U0Y) a4l [BD - 0099

asuedx3g ujwpy [B10)

SBIUINN - 0659

jsuselu) g suoydeje] - 5850
sijedey 3 Juey Bpig - 2959
asuBINsy| - SESY

ey g syjedey dinb3 - 0zs9
WD JoqeT 10BHQUOYD - 9059
ulwpy Joge 10eRU0Y - 5059

Hoddng % }soy eBedqepm - 0219

|enBi) - 5819

Bupuies) - 0919

jusy - 5519

8oUBSISSY 3lBY - 0519
S§80NON 21jqnd - SYL9

1s0d % se|jddng 2910 - 0pLY
jebe - se19

8884 004y - 0E1L9
suonduosqns g senqg - 0219

Jajsuel] sAenSIUIWPY - bOLO

Upny Bununooay . go1L9
JogeT Bupunosoy - 2019

*98IP B UIWPY |loihed - 082S
asoueinsuy| dwoy yuop - 0925
nsiy SHAdIED - 9525

Auiey syadied - vses
ajurInsuy| yjjeeH - Zyzs

soxe] |joiled - 0E2S
saBepy, 5804 - 0125

HI1 8884 JJ Weydien - 00LS
esuadxy

swoay| [830)

aWoaU| 1seelu| - 000
awio3U| ISIN - 00LY

awoouy| [ejuey - 060F
Ajeuad abieyg eye - 0L0v
sabBieys Joqiey - 0SOp
sexe] Qjuno) - OEOY

aJugnquny Se8diAIeS 19BRU0Y - 020Y

snuanay BupessdQ - oLOb

16png g1/21

swoou)
asuedxg/ewoou| Areuipio

[Blousn/aAnRSIUIWDY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Sanitary Fund



Z Jo | abed

005'6 005°8 000°01
005‘s 005'G 0059
0 0
000zt 000'0¥ 000'S¥
osealou| sley %0} 00S8°'S 000G 00S'S
Jojelauan) pappy  000‘t 0052 000't
weibouid 10eU0D)  000'9 002's 000'9
wawdinbe jo efe QpO'sE 000'se 000'0S
dID-UON pepesu se 1oenuon  00S‘. 00S'9 000'SL
00G°2 000°L 00s2
BSLa.IoUl %G SejediouyY  000'S8 | 000°G.1 000'G81
asealou| %g ayedionuy  000'0Z 000°¢9 000°G.
000 00s 000°L
00S'e 000 000
000’} 00s 005’1
weibold sung Joj yoddns sajedionuy  000'01 000'2 000'01
ey @21a185 punciblepun  00S 0Ge 00S
000'LE8 000'69. 000'G.L.L
000'S/2 000'G92 000°'692
000'0S 000'0S 000°09
osealoul 8.l %0l 000905 000'0S¥ 000'0St
sjuswIWwod) 8L/LL 19b6png SUSWIWOY pa1osfoid wmm_u.._m_ 8L/LL
pasodoud 81/LL 81L/L1
61/81

61/8102 1e3A |eosiy
19b6png Aiejues
Jo13sIg seoiAIeS AjHunwiwo) yoeag ejiAy

s2894 p sluWJdd - G559
so||ddng BunesadQ - 0559
snoaue||eosiy - SHS9

siso9) gqeT - 0vs9

a0ueInsuy| - GEg9

S0uBU3UIBK J0jBI3UAY) - 0ES9
weiboid aseasn B |10 1.4 - 6259
soueusjulep @ siieday dinb3 - 0zg9
Bupsesulbug - gLg9

sued ajeds [eanu) - 0LS9

W20 J0geT 1oeljuod - G059
sjesjweayg - €059

[2ARIL B |9Nd - 919
aoue)sIsSsy aley - 0519

abejsod %@ seiddns 20140 - OV1L9
lebeT - Ge19

suonduiosgns @ sang - 0219
asuadxg

awoou| B0

sexel Ayuno) - 600t
sabieys JoqieH - 200t
anuaaay Bunessdo - £00v
awoou|

asuadx3/swoou| Areuipio
Aieyuesg



Z jo z afied

:SOI0N

000°09 000'0€ 000°08 pied s924 Ayoede) - 01z

awoou| Jaylo

052801 LS0'pLL Le2'Le asuadx3 /ewoou| 18N
000°001 000'00} v2v'001 uoperdaldaq syessy paxid - 041

052229 £¥6'0G5 G62'2E9 asuadx3 BupesedQ er0L
1SOD UIWPY JO %05 00L‘8P| £69'GZ 1 GhZ'eel lajsuel] aAjeASIUIWPY - Y019

0S1'viv 0Sz'ser 0S0‘v0S asuadx3 HuesadQ 1oL qng
dLMAM 10) Aouioa|g  000'se 00S'v2 000'G2 sS8lInN - 0659
aul| ueld @ aull YAQYDS 00S't 002't 00t'y auoyde|a) - 5859
|esodsiq ¥ 1odsuel| splog olg  000'GE 000°2E 000'ce Buijpuey spilos - 0859
00S 0Se 00S $|00] [lews - G/69
reab A1ayeg/senoln 059 089 059 leay) Aj9ges - 0£59
Juuad [esodsig suug  000'Gh 0002 000'G} »ue|dwo) yuwiad Atojenbay - g9g9

SUBWIWOD g1/21L 1e6png SUBLIWOY pejosfoid 1ebpng g1/.1 Aieyjues
pasodoid 8L/LL 8L/LL
61/81

61/8102 1e3A [BISIH
196png Aieyuesg
1013S1Q S221A19S Ajlunwwo) yoeaq ejiny






Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Water Fund



2 1o | abed

00S 00S 00S sjuswianoldw| paea - 1659
1OXIN que L MaN 0002 008't 0002 saninNn - 0659
00S 0S2 00S S|00| |[ews - SS9
052 Gzl 00} leay Aysjes - 0259
pepesu SE J0BJJUOCD  00S'2 0012 000°0} jwo) yuuad Atojeinbay - gog9
uoddng ueynsuon 0002 00S'} 000°} S$)}28YD ueld - 0959
asealoul ybiis sajedionuy  00S'v 000t 00S'Y $994 @ S}WI3d - G559
000G 00€'2 0009 seliddng BupesedQ - 0559
0 Snoaue|j@IsIK - SPS9
0002 008°} 000‘c s)Sa] geT - 0vso
000'G 008'Y 008‘y 7/d @dueInsuy| - GES9
000G+ 059'G} 0000} ey @ sareday dinb3 - 0259
dID-UON pepaau se Joeuo)  000°S| 00S'L 00002 Buieauibuz - G169
00G'S 00S‘Y 000°G | aedsg |eonuQ @ S1919W - 01LS9
suopeiedQ joeiuo) 000°'S9 000°'G9 00022 loge 1oenuo0) - G059
0002 00G't 000°2 s|eajway) - €059
00G€ 00S°€ 0 3Jue)sissy ajey - 0519
002’k 002’k 002"t ieysod %@ saliddng 2210 - 0¥19
0002 0002 0002 jeba - ge19
ossy Jelep [eind  0G9 009 00S suopduosqng %@ sanq - 0219
asuadx3y
005'295 000'0€S 000°0€S awoau| [ejo)
Xe] 49 %Sz 000'G8 000'G. 000G saxe] Ajuno) - 600V
esesloul Bjel %G  00G°LLY 000'SS¥ 000°'GS¥ anuaasy Bunesado - £00p
awoou|
asuadx3z/awoou| AieuipiQ
sjuawwo) 61/8L 196png sjuawwod 8L/LL pajoalolg 196png g1/.1 181
pasodoid 8L/LL
6L/81

61/81L02 19/ |BISI4
19bpng 1918\
1PUISIq s8dInes Allunwwo) yoeag eliny



Z Jo g sbed

000'0F 000'% L 000'0t

026'vE v€6°L9 lze'oe

000'0t 089'62 000'0e
085'/8% 98€'2eY 6/9'€9¥

1SOQ UIWpY o %07 08V 8LI 192'/6 6.5'v6
001'69¢€ Geo'vee 001°69¢€
0000kt 000'S0L 000001
150D Jeyng ybnoiq sepnyouj  000'S2L 000°GL} 000'G2L

SJUBWIWOD 61/81 196png SjuaWIWo g1//1 pajoaloid 1ebpng gi1/.1
pasodoid 8L/LL
6L/81L

61/810T 429 [e9Sl]
196png J91e M\
101ISIg S9IAIaS Ajlunwwo) yoeag eliny

:S8l0N

Pled saa4 uoidauuod - oLgL
awoou| J3yl0

asuadx3 /awoou| }9N

meioasdaq s1essy pexid - 0091

asuadx3g BunesadQ 2101
Jajsuel] aARenSIUIWPY - 019
asuadxz bHunesadQ [e101 gng

Jayep zedon - 2089
ia1ep 91e1S - G089

12






Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Street Lighting Fund



Lo | afieq

OLL'pL- 99.'02- ooe- asuadx3 /ewoou| JoN

olg'le 99v'/e 00§21 esuadxg BupssadQ B10L
150D UIWPY JO %G oLg'rl 996'ct 0 Jajsuel | SARBAS|UJWPY - FOLO
00s'9L 005'e2 00G'2L asuadxg Bupesadp [ejoL qng
00E'S 00e's 00g's leans Juo.y
00g'L 00g'L 00eg'. sybri umoy
nos'el 005'glL 00S'2L Saplnn - 0659
0 0 sijeday - 1059
0 0 S8Noaue||@osIN - SHSO
sybn a3 iessu| 000'p sybr yond @37 000°LL 000's asuBUGUBY - 2VSO
0 0 0 sexe] |loshed - 0£2S |®10L
0 0 0 IED|paW - WE0S
saxe] [loihed - 0£2S
0 0 0 sasuadx3 |joiled - 0025 [B10L
0 0 0 sebep ssoin - QLZS
sasuadx3 |joshed - 0025
asuadxy
002°LL 00L'9} 002'L1 3Woou| [e10L
awioau| ISIN - 00LY
0 0 0 Ayjeuad abireyn eyen - ozov
00g' 0ozt 00zt sabieyy JoqieH - oSOy
Xe| 49 %L 0009l 005's1 000'9L saxe] Ajuno?) - oLoY
0 0 0 anueAay BupesadQ - oLOY
awoou|
asuadx3z/ewoou] Aleuipio
Sjuswwioy 61/81 ebpng SjusWIWOD 8L/LL peyosloig 1eBpng 8i/.1 wbn

pesodoid 61/8L 8L/LL

61/8102 19 |EDSIH
196png 617
10181 S8921A188 AJUNLWILWOY Yoesg ejIny



Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Solid Waste Fund



L jo | abegd

0692 pvES‘E 02€'e
0L8vL 996°C| 089V L
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
1S0D UIWPY 10 %S  OL8'VI 996°C| 089'%1
0 0
00SLL 00521 000°ZL
0 0 0
0 0 0
894 8siyouri4{ Q0S'LL 00G'ZL 000°ZI
SjusWIWo?) 61/81 196png SJUBWIWOY peyosfoad  1e6png gi/LL
pasodoid 8L/LL 8L/LL
61/81

61/8102 1B9A [BISI4
1a6png aisem pijos
ouIsIg sedines Ajlunwwo) yoeag ejiny

asuadx3 /awoou| 33N

asuadx3 BunesadQ |e10L
asuadxg BunesadQ e1oL qng

sijeday - 2959

saiiddng BunesadQ - 0559
sSnoaue||99sSIN - SPSO
wawabeuey - 59
aJueuauIel - ZbS9
loqgeT joenuo) - 5059

leba - se19
Jajsuel] aApeSIuIWPY - 7019
Bununoooy - 2019

asuadxgy

awosu| jejo L
9woduj Isi - 00LY
Ayjeuaq abieyg ayeT - 0201
$994 asiyoueld 8IS PIIOS - ZLOY
awoou|
asuadx3z/awoou) AreuipiQ

3ISEM PlIoS



Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Rates



08'TSTS
0T 0VTS
08'SYIS
ST'TCTS
S9'8TTS

WNWWINIIN
vi0oL

06765
07°€8%
06°88%
GT'59%

SL°T9S

INNININTIA
dIM3S

06955
06'95S
06'95S
06'95S

06'95S

WNINININ
dILVM

L0-¥TOT "ON u0nN|osay Aq paysi|gels] saiey Jamas g 191e

S1INN S

SL1INN S

SLINN S

S1INN S

SLINN S

asn

WNNINTA

suo||e8 gy, Ajlerewixoidde si Ja3em jo pun yoeg

"PIZI|IIN S| 131BM SS3| JI USAD ‘UOIIBUUOD SIIAISS YIBD
10} paSIeYyd SI 3JIAISS JO SHUN G 104 |1 AjYIUOW WINWIUIW 7 "PAZI|IIN J31EM JO JUNOWE 3y} uodn paseq S 3JIAIIS JOMIS

86'81S
¥9'91$
8L°LTS
SOETS
GETTS

ERR. |

HIMIS

%0T 2Sealou| a1ey Jamas pasodoud

%G 9seaJoUl 91eY J91eA pasodold

8E'TTS AYANNY1/IVIYLSNANI
8E'TTS 219Nd/IVIDYININODD
8ETTS SINVYNVLS3H
8E'TTS AINVA-LLTINN
8E'TTS TVILNAJIS3Y

J1Vvd SSV1D
H3LVMN

8T/T/L ANI1D3443 FYNLONYLS ILVH ATHLINOIN a3SOd0O¥d asHgy

193png 6T/8T0T A4

1D141S14 SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD HOVY3IL VIIAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Capacity Fees



RESOLUTION NO. 2013- 08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ADOPTING CAPACITY FEES FOR BOTH WATER AND SEWER

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District (herein “District”) is a
community services district organized under Govt. Code §61000 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the District has amongst its active powers the power to provide water for
any beneficial uses (Govt. Code §61100(a)) and to collect and to dispose of sewage and
wastewater (Govt. Code §61100(b)); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the recommendations of NBS and has
determined that those charges do not exceed the amount anticipated and are necessary for
providing these services to new connections to the water and sewer services within the District

(Govt. Code §66013); and

WHEREAS, that Notice of this Public Hearing was appropriately published pursuant to
Govt. Code §61016; and

WHEREAS, that the honorable Board has considered the report of NBS regarding
capacity fees on at least four (4) occasions. At the District's last meeting on November 12,
2013, the Board gave direction that the adoption of capacity charges be placed on the
upcoming agenda; and

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that the adoption of these new connection fees could
cause a hardship upon property owners/developers who have not perfected their right to
connect to the District's water and sewer services and wishes to provide a one (1) month
grace period before these new connection/capacity charges take effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS

FOLLOWS:
i The above recitals are true and correct.

Z That the Board hereby adopts the connection/capacity charges set forth in
Attachment “A" to this Resolution.

3. That the effect of these charges be delayed thirty (30) days as to those
holding unperfected preliminary will serves to allow for District processing
but shall take effect immediately as to all new applications for District
water and sewer services

Page 1 of 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District this 10th day of December, 2013, on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Rowe, Janowicz, Waldron, Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT:  Richards

ABSTAIN:  None

Ao gt

Peter Kelley, President
Avila Beach Community Services District

ATTEST:

C e W

John Wallace ~
District General Manager and
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED AS'TO FORM

AL

Michael W. Seltz —
District Legal Counsel

Page 2 of 2



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXHIEIT 10
I Fraliminary Draft: Do Not Cite / Distribute.

Water and Wastewater C ity Charge Analysi:
Waler Fee Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

UPDATED WATER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:

-~ Séenariot. | Scenada 2

i i it FEgivalence to| o Updsted :
Type ofUse Fiating _\f‘_-’.?ta: & 2-Bedroom | -~apacity Fee| - Capacity Fee ¢
i B Capacity Fe.e_ “SFR Uni[I’ i ~Based on Basedon
; 2L (T 2:Bedroom - 2-Bedroom
Equivalency =i Egquivalénty
Single Family Residence or Condominium, per
Residence |
One Bedioom 54,780 57 067 §3,442 54 301
Two Bedroom 717088 1.00 55,163 56,452
Three Badroom 59,561 15 1.33 56,684 58 6802
Four Bedroam %11,851.43 167 8,605 | £10.753
Muttl Dwelling
Cne Bedioom 53,824 45 .53 $3.441
Two Bedroom $5,736.89 0.8 F5.161
Three Bedroom 5764802 1.07 §6.882
Mobile Home $4.780.57 067 $4.301
Barber Shop (per chair) $1.912.23 .27 $1.720
Beauty Bhop (per chair) $2 39029 0:33 52,151
Dentist Office (per chair) $14,341 72 2.00 $12.803
Depariment Store (per emplaoyee) $764 89 o1 %588
or_if larger, (per 1,000 square feet) $2,292.92 0.32 £2,063
Drug Slore $9.561 15 133 38,602
wiFountain Service add: $25.815.10 360 $23.226
il Serving Meals add (per seal)! 5056 11 013 880
Laundry
tpar Standare washing maching) $19.122 729 267 y $17.205
Meat Market
{per 1,000 square feet of floor area) 595611 013 5860
Motet or Hotet (per room) %2 380 729 033 $2.151
Office Buiiding
{per employea) F478 0F .07 5430
aof, if targar, {per 1,000 square feet) $2,294 68 032 $2.065
Fhysicians Office
(per examining room) $3.824 46 DA&a $3.441
Restaumnt
{per seal at 20 pallons per day per seal) 538245 nos §344
Theatre (per seat) $57.37 0.0t F41 §52
Other non water intensive establishmeants |
{per 500 gallons per day) $9.561.15 1.33 | 55,6884 $6.602
Boarding Schoal, Elem (per siudent) £1.434.17 .20 §1,033 §$1.280
Boarding Schoai, Senjor (per student) $1.812.23 0.27 $1.377 1,720
Chureh (per seat) §57.37 0,01 a1 552
Country Club (per member) $47B.06 o0ar §344 ; $430
Civic Club (per mermber) $57.37 0o 41 5§52
Elementary School (per student) $305.96 n.04 5220 $Z75
MNuising Homes (per bed) 52,868 34 040 $2.065 : $2.581
Rooming Housa (per resident) $1,912.23 027 $1.377 $1.720
aummer Camps {per resident or camper) l $1.147 44 016 5826 i §1,032
1 ABCED currentiy refers to the Capacity Fes as-& Hoohup Fee howaver NGS recommends the ﬂk‘:ﬁ’?{‘]’ s 'i‘-apaf:fr-,.Fep' g tha term for this lee o be consistent with industy
standards and because it more spprog o i whal the feg is
2 For uses nol specifically included in this schedule. and far hybid uses, ts shall be dete i by calculatng annidal waler usage of the use i1 acre fest and

muitiplying by $17 057 08
3 Per ABCSD staff. current capacily fees are based on Melcalf and Eday sirengthMlow facturs  NES has calicuiated updaied capacity fees based an the reishonsiun of current
fees for 2-badpam and I-bedraam 3FF units to all ather custamer classes

WHE - Local Government Solutione
Web: www nbsgov.com Toll-Free BOO B7E 7616 Paga 28 ot 25



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Water and W C. ity Charge Analysi
Wastewater Fee Classification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

UPDATED SEWER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:
o ; s . Scenaria 1 |Scemand 2

Existing Water T Capacity Fes. .
Capacity Fi_ﬂf # Basedon

-2-Badroom
Equivalency:

Single Family Residence or Condominium, per Residence
Cne Bedroom 5080 04 67 $6.253 $B.320
Two Bedrooin 1,471 41 1.00 59,378 312,481
Three Badroem $1 051,88 133 812,505 [ 516641
Four Bedroom §2 45235 167 §15,832 I | §20.801
Mulli Dwelling” il ;
One Bedroam 578475 o253 35002 ! 56,856
Two Badroom $1.177.13 0 &0 §7.503 $D.885
Thras Bedroom $1,560.51 1.07 51{).034!’ 513 312
Mobile Hams* $080.94 067 56.253 | 58,320
Barber Bhop™ (par chaer) 3397 38 027 32,501 53 328
Beguty Shag™ (perchair) $490 &7 033 lllsa.us 54,160
Dentis; Office* (per chair} $2,942 83 200 16,75 $24 987
Cepanrment Store (per employes) 5155 35 on 1,00 51,331
o «ftarger, (per 1.000 square tea) 5470 48 a3z 52_95 51589
Drug Gtore™* 51,961 B8 1.33 5&2.5 - 316,641
wiF ountain Service aod §5.707 09 380 5337 544,631
if Sarving Maals add (per seat) 518619 o013 51251 | 51,654
Laundry** $3.323 77 287 s2h.40 533,282
{per Standarg wasting machina)
ldeat Market*” 5188 18 013 §1.664
1per 1,000 square feal of Foor area)
Moted ar Hetsl |per room) 5400 47 033 54 160
Office Building™
(per empinyee) 596800 apr 5832
or, i lasger {per 1.000 square feer) 547085 032 £3 504
Physicians Office™ 5TE4 TH 53 56 658
{per examining ropm) i
|
Restaurant™ 57848 oos FEE0 $EBE
|par seaf at 20 galions per day per seat) | |
Theatre™ {per s2al) S1177 oM 75 l $700
Cither non water intensive establishments®* |
{per 500 gallons par day) §1 881 B3 133 £12,505 | 516,541
Boarding School, Elem (per stugent) 3254 28 azo §1.876 §2,498
Boasding Schoal. Senior (per student) 2382 38 Dzt 52801 | $33z8
Church {per seal) 51177 apr 575 l\ 5100
Couniry Club {per member) EG3 08 0.07 FE25 | $8az
Clvic Club™ {per member) $11.77 (il 515 1: 100
Elementary Schoo! (per stugent) 562 78 0.04 400 \ | 5533
Mursing Homes {per bed) S5RE &7 0.an 83752 | 54,997
Rooming House (per resident) 5347 34 oar $2.501 h $3.328
Summar Camps (per resident o camper) 5235 43 016 31,501 L 81887

Protiminary Draft: Do Not Cite [ Distribiuts.

ABLSD carrently refers o te Capacity Fee as a Haohug Fee. however NBS recamimends the District use "Capauity Fee’ a3 Ine tuem for s foe £ be
compsten with indusiry standads and because i hare appirapriately descones what the foe 1s.

Fur those uses nat specifically ineluted i the foregaing Settédule, and for fiphnd Gses, ases
OF it wee v gore feet and inulfiolying by the apmicabie acre foot rate for tat wsefa) uwnder Paragraph & B or C of this sechion

Per ABCED wiall, current capscity fers are bated on Metoail and Eddy stiengthfow factors: NBS nas camulated updaled capacity feas bazed on the
retationship of civen fees for 2-bedroom and I-bedroom SFRE s (o aff offer customer clazses

I

w

The fofignary roles e applizable (o the sxthiy Capacity lees.

A Uses i which a ranon of wator used fo sewige produsod is 2sseatialy - 100% water used §0% sewage groaused, based upon £7 987 54 per ace fool aanueal walsr use

B Usesin wiich a ratic of water usad to sawage praduced s 2ssentially - 100% water used, S0% tewngw produced, based upan §2 2068 38 por avre foo! of water tred

miarked by "
£ Uzrs o winch essentialy 100% of the wator used i ooiverted (o sewage: based upion §3 229,74 por acre food'of water useq, marked by **

MBS - Local Governmont Salulions
Vieb: www nosgov.com Toll-Froe 600676 7516

rifs slial) be del by Galkculating antiual water usage

Page 26 of 76






Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

District Organization Chart



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FY 2018/19 Organization Chart

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

|

GENERAL MANAGER
BRAD HAGEMANN
(Contract)

DISTRICT COUNSEL

M. SEITZ
DISTRICT ENGINEER
BRAD HAGEMANN
(Contract) ]
ADMIN SECRETARY
K. DIBBERN
v -
UTILITIES W ﬁ
FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT ' . STREET LIGHTING
) (WATER / SANITARY) J L

CALFire CONTRACT

OPERATIONS MGR
KRISTA YOUNG
(Contract Staff)

WW OPERATOR lll
MIKE WHITE
(Contract Staff)




Avila Beach Community Services District
2018-19 Fiscal Year Budget

Compensation
Effective 7/1/18



"pasjuesent jou 1ng ‘dnoib e se seskodws (e o] ajqeodde

st jusuisnipy siy 1 “1oMsig ey uo joeduw [eoasy auy; uo Buipuadep Jajep Jo [eAcidde 10 UOEPUBLULIOZE) siy yum Buole sefieueyy |eisusy sy Aq preog ay) o1 pasodoud pue JusLIuIBA0E)

[eiapa aul Ag teak snoinaud ay) 1oj pases|al UoElUI 10} Xapu| oud S18WNSUOD 8U1 U paseq aq |jeys juaated e|geoldde ay ] ‘uonoe pieog yans Jo)ja) O PeIRINO[RIS 84 ||IM BINPaYIS
anoge auy} pue Ajlenbs sdajs pue sepelb || o} paydde aq M jusoiad sy ‘siopan( jo pieog ay; Aq panoidde y Jusunsnipe Buial jo 100 B uenib aq Aew sashodwe I1e ‘L Ainp uo Area s

INIWLSNrav ONIAIT 40 LSO«

‘leroidde s aBrupy [eloU9D) pue malasl [enuue Alojoeisies 'y dejg Ul aainies o leak | see ajqejieae si g deig

‘leroidde s 1eBeuep [BlaUaD) pue maiAsl [enuue Alojoelsies ‘g deig ul @aiales jo Jeak | Jeye s|qe|ieae si ¢ dalg

‘[ercidde s abBeuey |e1ausD) pue majas) [enuue AloloBjSieS ‘Z delg 1e eolnies Jo Jeak | Jsye ajqe)eae si ¢ dajg

‘[eroidde s jabeuely jeisuay pue pousd uoneqold jo uonadwos ‘maiss Luow xis AIOJOBSIES LIIM a|qe|IeAR S| asealoul g deaig
'9IUSLINJUOD S8PIWILLOY [BUUOSIBd 8yl 0} 308lgns panoidde aq Aew | dejg enoqe Buuiy “sbem Bunies m_iw:mo_aa sl | daig

SHILINVHYd d3 1S

loe.iadQ jueld pea 148310 Ann | JBopn AN l1aJoge suofieladQ

laBeuspy 010 Aeraloag uiwpy W81 Bununoooy 1s1dA | e UoREASIUILPY

ANIWLHYH3A

69°tE 9E'Ee 62°9¢ 9.'Ge felogt ot 1922 068t L8l Sd3Ls

50°eE gL71e cc'S¢ Se've g0¢ee gL'le 0E2L £9'91 ¥ d318

gLLe 86'6¢ 8G°€EC 19°Ee 9t'0e 2961 v6'GL £E8'S1 £d3ls

68°6¢ 182 £0'ee 81°Le 06°81 LL'BL 05°GL 061 ¢ d3ls

cE'8e g€2'le ar'oe 2961 g4l €991 Va4 g L6'EL L 4318
* %0 Bunsix3 % %0y Bunsmixg « %0t Bunsmixg « %0y Bunsixg

6 3avHD 430avdo S 3avdH ¥ 3avdo
8L/L/L aalldeyg eg o)

seafodwy Jusauewsad 10}
sdaig pajejey pue sapein Aed pasodoid

19118]0 S2891A18S AJUNWIWO?Y) Yoeag BNy
19bpng Jea) |eosiq 61/8102



